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Dynamic Holdings Limited
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W] Sk
(L)
Mr. CHUA
Domingo,
Chairman

I am pleased to present my report to the
shareholders.

RESULTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012, the profit for the year
attributable to owners of the Company rose by 23%
amounting to HK$91,557,000 (2011: HK$74,588,000) with
basic earnings per share of 41.8 Hong Kong cents (2011:
34 Hong Kong cents). The total comprehensive income
attributable to owners of the Company amounted to

HK$124,734,000 (2011: HK$148,553,000) for the year.

HEF " ANHAZ=ZTHILEE 4%
] 4% 25 %0 5 194,216,000 70 (T — —4E ¢
# 1100,096,000 JC ) > 1fi A HE B A A
5 W 67347000 0 ( — F — — A
# 167,101,000 G ) o B K A BF B4
AL A E E M Me%
MmE F R 457 5%, HE BB E AR
FEF BEN%( ZFE — — F6T%) o
WS FEFAFRRADAAELEBDRE
YoM 4 e A K& BT ST AW
AEEE 2 Y I WD -

BEAN > A 4R ] B AT At gl A ¥ ¥527,468,000
JO (B ——4F 0 i #28,661,000 00 ) > FEE
T AF BE A B R B ER AT RSl A L % R B
W gs o T AR A A AR AR B N fERE LA E W
3N A 2 B B IR 3R E 4 s 159,156,000
J6 (U ——4F ¢ 45 34,176,0007C) ©

RESULTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012, the turnover of the Group amounted
to HK$94,216,000 (2011: HK$100,096,000) and the gross profit of the
Group totaled HK$67,347,000 (2011: HK$67,101,000). As compared
with the previous financial year, the turnover of the Group slightly
decreased by 6% whereas the gross profit remained stable with an
increased gross profit margin of 71% (2011: 67%). These results
continued to be derived primarily from the proceeds of rental income
of investment properties and declining sales proceeds of properties of
the Group as elaborated below.

In addition, the Group recorded other income of HK$27,468,000 (2011:
HK$28,661,000) that arose mainly from the imputed and bank interest
income and exchange gain in the year, and recognised a significant
increase in fair value of investment properties of the Group in the total
of HK$59,156,000 (2011: HK$34,176,000) in the year.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

RESULTS (Continued)

To sum up, the profit for the year attributable to owners of the
Company rose by 23% amounting to HK$91,557,000 (2011:
HK$74,588,000) with basic earnings per share of 41.8 Hong Kong
cents (2011: 34 Hong Kong cents).

Taking into account of other comprehensive income of exchange
difference on translation to presentation currency, the total
comprehensive income attributable to owners of the Company
amounted to HK$124,734,000 (2011: HK$148,553,000) for the year.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of 2 Hong
Kong cents (2011: 2 Hong Kong cents) per share to the shareholders
of the Company whose names appear on the register of members on
27 December 2012. An interim dividend of 2 Hong Kong cents per
share were paid to the shareholders of the Company during the year
which, in aggregate, gives total dividends for the year of 4 Hong Kong
cents per share. Subject to approval of shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company, the warrants for the final
dividend are expected to be despatched to those entitled on or about 7
January 2013.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

BUSINESS REVIEW

In the year under review, the Group carried on its operating segments
of property rental and property sales in the mainland China. The
segment of property rental in Beijing and Shanghai remained the key
contributor of turnover and results of the Group. On the other hand,
the segment of property sales continued to descend due to limited
number of unsold units held by the Group for sale in the year.

The investment properties of the Group, comprising the quality offices
in Pudong in Shanghai and the well-established shopping mall together
with carparks in Chaoyang District in Beijing, generated an aggregate
rental income of HK$80,031,000 (2011: HK$71,714,000), which
attributed to 85% (2011: 72%) of the total turnover of the Group in
the year and increased by 12% as compared with that of last year.
In line with improved rental, the fair value of investment properties
appreciated in the sum of HK$59,156,000 (2011: HK$34,176,000)
in the year. As such, the segment results of property rental recorded
a profit of HK$118,055,000 (2011: HK$81,856,000) representing a
surge of 44% as compared with those of the previous year.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

The Group accounted for sales proceeds of residential units in the
sum of HK$14,185,000 (2011: HK$28,382,000), which attributed to
15% (2011: 28%) of the total turnover of the Group in the year and
markedly dropped by 50% as compared with that of last year. And the
segment results of property sales recorded a profit of HK$10,722,000
(2011: HK$19,197,000). The fall in sales and results was due to the
fact that there were few residential units held by the Group for sale
associated with retardant sentiment of residential market in Beijing
amidst official ongoing demand-suppression policies imposed by the
authorities in the year.

In Beijing, the retail market witnessed steady growth in both rents
and occupancy rates underpinned by retailers’ active expansion and
set-up in the year. The “Uptown Mall” of the Group in Chaoyang
District attained full level of occupancy, with improved rental in
the sum of HK$26,496,000 (2011: HK$25,634,000). In Shanghai,
leasing demand and net take-up remained buoyant in the office market
in Pudong, thereby impelling full occupancy rate and better rental
income from the quality offices of the Group known as “Eton Place”
primely located at Little Lujiazui in Pudong. In the year under review,
the aggregated rental income from the Group’s investment properties
in Shanghai amounted to HK$53,535,000 (2011: HK$46,080,000),
showing a rise of 16% as compared with that of the previous year.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Moreover, capital value of the investment properties of the Group
in Beijing and Shanghai appreciated in the sum of HK$12,273,000
(2011: HK$25,368,000) and HK$46,883,000 (2011: HK$8,808,000)
respectively.

In respect of the jointly controlled entity of the Company known as
Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour Enterprises Ltd. (“Zhen Wah”), which
is entitled to the land use right of a piece of land located in Tung
Kok Tau, Nanshan District, Shenzhen (the “Land”), the surrounding
infrastructure of the Land including Shenzhen Metro and conjunction
of Wang Hai Road, Hai Bin Road and Ke Yuan Road have been
concluded with the relevant authorities but still subject to compromise
of compensation between the relevant authorities and Zhen Wah.
Meanwhile, the Group and the Chinese partner of Zhen Wah have
been continuing to actively and jointly negotiate with the municipal
governmental authorities in relation to official land rezoning with an
aim to optimise use of the Land and ancillary facilities, to increase
gross developable area and saleable floor area mainly in high-rise
residential area and to procure favorable revised land premium for
additional gross developable area of the Land.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Capital Structure

The financial position of the Group remains sound and liquid, and
its financing and treasury policies are managed and controlled at
the corporate level and prudent manner during the year. The main
objective is still to utilize the group funding efficiently and to
manage the financial risks effectively. At 30 June 2012, the equity
attributable to its owners amounted to HK$1,738,285,000 (2011:
HK$1,614,102,000) with net asset value per share of HK$7.93 (2011:
HKS$7.37). Total unsecured and secured bank borrowings of the Group
amounted to about HK$230,192,000 (2011: HK$239,700,000), which
were in Hong Kong dollars and repayable within 3 years on floating
rate basis. As at 30 June 2012, the gearing ratio of the Group was
about 13% (2011: 15%) based on the total debt of the Group to its
equity attributable to owners of the Company. No significant exposure
to foreign currency fluctuations affected the Group in the year under
review and no financial instruments were used for hedging purpose in
the year.

Financial Resources and Liquidity

In the year under review, there was sufficient cashflow as generated
by rental income of investment properties in Shanghai and Beijing as
well as sales proceeds of properties in Beijing. As at 30 June 2012,
the Group’s bank balance and cash stood at HK$174,563,000 (2011:
HK$97,761,000), denominated primarily in renminbi yuans and Hong
Kong dollars. With sufficient cashflow, the Group maintained an un-
utilised credit facilities of HK$11,000,000 (2011: HK$95,800,000) as
working capital at floating interest rate as at 30 June 2012.

T—_FEF3H | ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012




B AR

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT ( Continued)
TR )

%5 i 4)
¥ BP0 B sk AR A 4

W oE-TFENRNAZ=ZTH s REEBESY
WA A — R R AT AL - B R T
A 4k 7 ik 739,561,000 7T (&K — —4E ¢
5 15 1,055,890,000 0T ) 194 2 > BEE TR AT %
Wy 2 BT 15 A0 4 WA Bt B TE R 4 A 4
[ — R 2 B RS S FD A R4y 0 SF B A T
SRAT I AR 11,823,000 (L E — —4F
60,734,000 7G) [0 $RATIE A > 25 AL H
5 ETH B W E R B ZER T ER BRI
BEYE LR o i 2K » A S [ i L
TIEHWF R BRI MLRATEF B iE R
o E-TAENAZTH > REEE
SEYE R AT B 0 R 5 i 143,931,000 0 (& —
—4F 86,200,000 7T ) o AN\ T HEA A
A 7% S MBS S R A A 2 S R R K
AT B A B IS AR 5 IR 2l R RR L 2 R
WARZ ATPEEAEK -

i 67 47 AN T B R 3R 7 A 3 R R K O I
T TR o B 8 40 0 B AR o KT
WE & H 7 BRI B SR DA Bl O T 4% 8L Y A€
5 R T 35 SRR o TEL ) R AR I R A
Frfgfd > SCIRM A AT E RN ERK
A PN

Dynamic Holdings Limited

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Pledge of Assets and Contingent Liabilities

As at 30 June 2012, the Group pledged its properties with a total
carrying value of HK$739,561,000 (2011: HK$1,055,890,000), an
assignment of rental and sale proceeds from such properties and a
charge over shares in respect of a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Group to financial institutions as security against general banking
facilities granted to the Group, and also pledged certain of its bank
deposits in the sum of HK$11,823,000 (2011: HK$60,734,000) to
banks to secure home loans granted to the home buyers of property
project of the Group. As at the end of the reporting period, the Group
has given guarantees in respect of settlement of home loans provided
by banks to the home buyers of a property project in Beijing. As at 30
June 2012, the Group had given guarantees in respect of such home
loans of HK$43,931,000 (2011: HK$86,200,000). The Directors of
the Company consider that the fair values of these financial guarantee
contracts at their initial recognition and at the end of the reporting
period are insignificant on the basis of the low loan ratio.

PROSPECTS

Despite ongoing uncertainties over the global economy outlook and
the forecast of a slowdown in overall economic growth in China, it
is anticipated that economic growth in China will remain solid along
with official stimulative policies to spur positive economic and market
sentiment, bolstering leasing demand and rental income of office and
retail sectors.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

PROSPECTS (Continued)

In Beijing, leasing activities of retailers are forecasted to remain stable
owing to retailers’ eagerness to expand and capture more market share
on the back of brisk domestic retail market. Meanwhile, the Group
will continue to re-position its mall by upgrading tenant mix and brand
portfolio for market niche with an aim to strengthen its competiveness
for high occupancy rate and constant recurring revenue to the Group.

In Shanghai, although the slower growth in China economy
may soften the demand of office space, given limited new office
developments and the active momentum of office leasing of domestic
financial and professional services firms in the prime location of Little
Lujiazui, rental and occupancy rate are expected to remain steady. To
procure high occupancy rate and steady recurring revenue, the Group
will strive for retention and expansion of existing tenants upon lease
renewals with competitive rental strategies.

In light of booming city development particularly the superb
residential development in Nanshan District Shenzhen which is
getting closer mix with Hong Kong, the Group will continuously
endeavor to safeguard its best interests in Zhen Wah and to negotiate
with the relevant government authorities in an attempt to enhance
redevelopment plan and maximise asset value of Tung Kok Tau in
alignment with the official rezoning, city planning and development of
infrastructure in the region.

APPRECIATION

The Board of Directors would like to thank the shareholders, bankers,
customers, suppliers of the Group and others who have extended their
invaluable support to the Group and all staff of the Group for their
considerable contributions to the Group in the year.

CHUA Domingo

Chairman

Hong Kong, 21 September 2012
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. CHUA Domingo, aged 71, is the Chairman of the Company
nominated in 1992, and a member of remuneration committee
and nomination committee of the Board. He is also a substantial
shareholder of the Company under Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance. With over 39 years’ experience in property
development and investment and business management, Mr. CHUA
is primarily responsible for overall strategic leadership and direction
of the Group. Mr. CHUA also holds directorships in Eton Properties
Philippines, Inc., Allied Banking Corporation and Tanduay Holdings,
Inc., all of which are listed on The Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc.
(“Philippine Stock Exchange”) and in the group of Eton Properties
(Holdings) Limited (“Eton”) in Hong Kong. In addition, he is the
directors of several banking, hotel, brewery, real estate, brokerage and
finance companies in mainland China, Hong Kong, the U.S.A. and the
Philippines and was the former director of PAL Holdings, Inc., which
is listed on Philippine Stock Exchange, and former chairman of Air
Philippines Corporation. He is related to other Executive Directors
of the Company being brother-in-law of Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank,
Mr. TAN Harry Chua and Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming; and uncle of Mr.
TAN Lucio Jr. Khao and Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy.

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, aged 63, is the Chief Executive Officer
and Executive Director of the Company and was appointed in 2006.
He is responsible for overall performance of the Group. He is also a
member of the remuneration committee and nomination committee of
the Board. He has over 26 years of experience in property development
and investment, banking and general management. Over the years, he
held senior positions as the chief executive officers of Eton in Hong
Kong and Oceanic Bank, a state chartered commercial bank in San
Francisco and vice chairman of Allied Banking Corporation (Hong
Kong) Limited, a restricted licensed bank in Hong Kong. He holds
a bachelor degree in applied science, a master degree in business
administration and an honorary doctorate in humane letters. He is
related to other Executive Directors of the Company being brother-in-
law of Mr. CHUA Domingo and Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming; brother of
Mr. TAN Harry Chua; and uncle of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao and Mr.
PASCUAL Ramon Sy.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

DIRECTORS (Continued)
Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. TAN Harry Chua, aged 66, is an Executive Director of the
Company and was appointed in 2009. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He has over
40 years of senior managerial experience in various business including
but not limited to real estate, banking, hotel, brewery, airline and
security. Mr. TAN holds directorships in Eton Properties Philippines,
Inc., PAL Holdings, Inc., MacroAsia Corporation, Allied Banking
Corporation and Tanduay Holdings, Inc., which are all listed on
Philippine Stock Exchange. Over the years, he has held positions as
the director of Oceanic Bank (a state chartered commercial bank in San
Francisco), Allied Commercial Bank in Xiamen, The Charterhouse
and Asia Brewery Inc. in the Philippines. He holds a bachelor degree
in chemical engineering. He is related to several Executive Directors
of the Company being brother-in-law of Mr. CHUA Domingo and
Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming; brother of Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank; and
uncle of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao and Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy.

Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, aged 46, is an Executive Director of the
Company and was appointed in 1997. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He has about
21 years of experience in business management. Mr. TAN holds
directorships in Eton Properties Philippines, Inc., PAL Holdings,
Inc., MacroAsia Corporation, Philippine National Bank and Tanduay
Holdings, Inc., which are all listed on Philippine Stock Exchange.
And he is currently a director of Philippine Airlines Inc. as well as
the president and chief executive officer of an airline support and
logistics company in the Philippines. He has held senior executive
positions in various companies including tobacco and rhum industries
in the Philippines. He holds a master degree in executive master of
business and administration program as well as a bachelor degree in
civil engineering. He is related to other Executive Directors of the
Company being nephew of Mr. CHUA Domingo, Dr. CHAN Wing
Kit, Frank, Mr. TAN Harry Chua and Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming; and
brother-in-law of Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

DIRECTORS (Continued)
Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming, aged 68, is an Executive Director of the
Company and was appointed in 1999. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He possesses
about 42 years of experience in real estate, brewery and services
industry. He has been an executive director of Kenmore Pty., Ltd.,
one of the largest group of manufacturing, real estate and service
companies in Papua New Guinea, and is also senior executives of
Eton and brewery companies in mainland China. He holds a bachelor
degree in agricultural and water conservancy. He is related to other
Executive Directors of the Company being brother-in-law of Mr.
CHUA Domingo, Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank and Mr. TAN Harry
Chua; and uncle of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao and Mr. PASCUAL
Ramon Sy.

Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy, aged 53, is an Executive Director of
the Company and was appointed in 2006. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He has
over 30 years of experience in manufacturing, property development
and investment. He currently holds a senior executive position in
Eton, and serves as directors in several real estate, manufacturing
and logistics companies with businesses in mainland China, Hong
Kong and the Philippines. And he is an independent non-executive
directors of United Pacific Industries Limited, which is listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He holds a bachelor degree
in economics. He is married to the niece of four other Executive
Directors of the Company, namely, Mr. CHUA Domingo, Dr. CHAN
Wing Kit, Frank, Mr. TAN Harry Chua and Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming;
and brother-in-law of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao.

Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan, aged 54, is an Executive Director of
the Company and was appointed in 2007. He is also the financial
controller of the Group. He holds a master degree in business
administration and has over 29 years of experience in the accounting
and finance field in Hong Kong and mainland China. Prior to joining
the Group in 1993, he worked at a major accounting firm and held
various senior accounting positions in property companies in Hong
Kong.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

DIRECTORS (Continued)
Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. WONG Sai Tat, Patrick, aged 51, is an Executive Director of the
Company and was appointed in 2008. He is also the general manager
of China operations of the Group. He joined the Group in 1990. He is
an associate of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and obtained a master degree in business administration. He has 25
years of experience in the accounting field and development projects
of real estate in mainland China. Pursuant to the rule 13.51B(1) of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and in accordance with the
service contract entered into between him and Dynamic Management
Services Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, he
is entitled to an annual remuneration of about HK$1,299,000, as
determined according to the emolument policy as recommended by the
remuneration committee of the Board on the basis of his performance

merit and competence.
Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth, aged 61, is an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company and was appointed in 1994.
He is also the chairman both of audit committee and remuneration
committee, and is a member of nomination committee of the Board.
He is a veteran in the jewellery business in which he has over 40
years of working experience. He is managing a number of companies
engaged in diamond trading, jewellery manufacturing, wholesaling
and exports activities in Hong Kong and South East Asian countries.
Currently, he also serves as an independent non-executive director of
Allied Banking Corporation (Hong Kong) Limited.

Mr. SY Robin, aged 77, is an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company and was appointed in 1994. He is also a member of audit
committee, remuneration committee and nomination committee of the
Board. He is the president of Asian Shipping Corporation, a shipowner
engaged in shipping business in the Philippines. He is also a lawyer
and holds senior executive positions in some companies engaged in
shipbuilding and repairing business as well as heavy construction
equipment trading field in the Philippines.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

DIRECTORS (Continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John, aged 62, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company and was appointed in 2010. He is also a
member of audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination
committee of the Board. He has about 42 years’ experience in banking
and senior management. Currently, he also serves as an independent
non-executive director of Allied Banking Corporation (Hong Kong)
Limited. He holds doctor of philosophy in corporate management,
a master degree in business administration and a bachelor degree
in laws. He is an associate of the Institute of Financial Accountants
in United Kingdom, registered financial planner of the Society of
Registered Financial Planner in Hong Kong and in mainland China
as well as certified risk planner of The Institute of Crisis and Risk
Management in Hong Kong.

Note: By virtue of the rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, the Director’s fee or
emolument to each of the above Directors under the respective service agreements
entered into between each of them and the Company has been revised on the
basis of HK$40,000 per sitting of meeting of Board, meeting of committee of
Board or general meeting of the Company with effect from 8 June 2012. Details
of the Directors” emoluments are set out in note 11 to the consolidated financial

statements in this annual report.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are property investment and development.

The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note
33 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2012 are set out in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 32.

On 29 December 2011, a final dividend of 2 Hong Kong cents per
share was paid to the Company’s shareholders as a final dividend for
the year ended 30 June 2011.

An interim dividend of 2 Hong Kong cents per share amounting to
HK$4,382,000 was paid to the shareholders of the Company during
the year. The Directors now recommend the payment of a final
dividend of 2 Hong Kong cents per share amounting to HK$4,382,000
payable to the shareholders of the Company whose names appear on
the register of members of the Company on 27 December 2012 which,
in aggregate, will give a total of dividends for the year ended 30 June
2012 of 4 Hong Kong cents per share.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The increase in the fair value of the investment properties which has
been credited to the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
amounted to HK$59,156,000.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and
equipment and investment properties of the Group are set out in notes
15 and 16 to the consolidated financial statements, respectively.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders
were the retained earnings of HK$21,880,000 as at 30 June 2012.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. CHUA Domingo, Chairman

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Chief Executive Officer
Mr. TAN Harry Chua

Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao

Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming

Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy

Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan

Mr. WONG Sai Tat

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth
Mr. SY Robin
Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

In accordance with Bye-Law 99 of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Messrs.
CHUA Domingo, TAN Harry Chua, CHIU Siu Hung, Allan and
WONG Sai Tat will retire by rotation and all being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

DIRECTORS (Continued)

All Independent Non-executive Directors have been appointed,
subject to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Bye-Law 99, for a term of two years and they have confirmed their
independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES

As at 30 June 2012, the interests and short positions held by the
Directors or the chief executive(s) of the Company or any of their
associates in the shares of the Company (“Shares”), shares of any
of its associated corporations and underlying shares and debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”))
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Companies as set out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules™)
were as follows:

Number of issued ordinary Shares

Bise A A CEAT Y H
()
Number of issued ordinary Shares of
the Company held (long position)

RSB HER)
il s R AN
il \ b CEAT R
(§:5:9] ALY
Personal interests Total interests
in underlying as approximate
Shares pursuant percentage
Corporate Personal Family  toshare options Aggregate of issued
Name of Director interests interests interests  (long position) interests share capital
(it=) (Hm)
(note 3) (note 4)
PR s Mr. CHUA Domingo o 89,321,279 4,000,000 - 1,800,000 95,121,279 4341%
T &N Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank - - - 1,650,000 1,650,000 0.75%
WK SEE ) Mr TAN Harry Chua gy - - 248,000 1,500,000 1,748,000 0.80%
Bfe 2 Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao - - - 1,500,000 1,500,000 0.68%
i Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming - - - 1,500,000 1,500,000 0.68%
HIENESE Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy - 80,000 - 1,500,000 1,580,000 0.72%
HOmEE Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan - - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.46%
it g Mr. WONG Sai Tat - - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.46%
MR A Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth - - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.46%
SY Robin&f: Mr. SY Robin - - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.46%
EHERHL Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John - - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.46%
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES (Continued)

Number of issued ordinary Shares (Continued)

Notes: 1. The corporate interests of Mr. CHUA Domingo were held through

Dynamic Development Corporation. Dynamic Development Corporation
is wholly-owned by Carnation Investments Inc. of which Mr. CHUA
Domingo is the sole shareholder and director.

2. Mr. TAN Harry Chua was deemed or taken to be interested in 248,000
Shares beneficially owned by his spouse, Mrs. TAN Xing Hong Wei
Wang, for the purpose of the SFO.

3. The Directors’ interests in the underlying Shares are through share options
granted by the Company on 25 October 2011 under the 2001 Scheme,
details of which are set out in the notes to the consolidated financial
statements under the section headed “Share Option Schemes and Share-
based Payments” in this annual report.

4. The calculation is derived from the aggregate interests as a percentage
of the total number of issued Shares of the Company (i.e. 219,103,681
Shares) as at 30 June 2012.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2012, none of the Directors,
the chief executive(s) of the Company or any of their associates had
any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or which
were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers contained in the Listing Rules. Save as disclosed above, none
of the Directors, the chief executive(s) of the Company or any of their
associates had been granted or exercised any rights to subscribe for
any equity or debt securities of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) during the
year ended 30 June 2012.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than as described in note 26 to the consolidated financial
statements, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate and none
of the Directors of the Company, their spouses or children under the
age of 18, had any rights to subscribe for securities of the Company,
or had exercised any such rights during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following
Directors of the Company are considered to have interests in
businesses which compete or are likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing
Rules.

Mr. CHUA Domingo, Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Mr. TAN Harry
Chua, Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming, Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy and
Mr. WONG Sai Tat held interests and/or directorship in companies
engaged in the businesses of property investment and development in
Hong Kong and/or the mainland China.

As the Board is independent from the boards of the said companies,
the Group is capable of carrying on its businesses independently of,
and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such companies.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in continuing connected transactions below and
in note 31 to the consolidated financial statements, no contract of
significance, to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party and in which a Director of the Company had material interests,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or
any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory

compensation.
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to a deed of mutual covenant (“DMC”) in respect of Eton
Place situated at No. 69 Dongfang Road, Pudong New Area, Shanghai,
the People’s Republic of China, fHEY) 2 ( [-if) A BR/A 7 (Eton
Property Management (Shanghai) Company Limited) (the “Property
Manager”), being indirectly controlled by Mr. CHUA Domingo,
Chairman and Executive Director of the Company, acts as the property
manager to manage Eton Place (including 182 office units held by
the Group, the “Property”). Property management fees of RMB28
per square meter per month (the “Property Management Fees”) are
payable by the Group to the Property Manager on the same terms
binding on other owners of other parts of Eton Place calculated in
accordance with the DMC. The engagement of the Property Manager
as set out in the relevant property management contract was for a term
of three years commencing from 1 October 2008 to 30 September
2011. And the term for appointment of Property Manager to act as
property manager to manage Eton Place (including the Property) has
been extended for a term of three years from 1 October 2011 to 30
September 2014. Details of the above transactions are disclosed in
the Company’s circulars to shareholders and announcement dated 24
September 2008 and 27 June 2011 respectively.

These constitute continuing connected transactions of the Company
under the Listing Rules, and the cap is the maximum amount of
Property Management Fees payable by the Group to the Property
Manager pursuant to the DMC in the sum of RMB12,000,000 for each
of the financial years ended 30 June 2009, 2010 and 2011, which have
been approved by independent shareholders of the Company on 10
October 2008. In addition, the annual cap in respect of the continuing
connected transactions for the financial year ended 30 June 2011
was expired. The annual aggregate amount of Property Management
Fees for each of the financial years ended 30 June 2012 and ending
30 June 2013 and 2014 shall be subject to an annual cap amount of
RMB4,000,000.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

On 2 February 2011, Dynamic Management Services Limited
(“DMSL”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
entered into a tenancy agreement (the “Tenancy Agreement”) in
respect of the office premise of the Group in Hong Kong situated at
17th Floor, Eton Tower, 8 Hysan Avenue, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
(the “Premises”) with First Touch Holdings Limited (“First Touch”),
indirectly owned as to more than 50% in aggregate by certain
Directors of the Company, Mr. CHUA Domingo, Dr. CHAN Wing
Kit, Frank, Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao and Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming
together with their respective associates. Pursuant to the Tenancy
Agreement, the Premises is rented at HK$131,456 per month payable
in advance, exclusive of government rates, management fee and air-
conditioning charges, and all other outgoings for a term of two years
commenced on 19 December 2010 retrospectively and ending on 18
December 2012 with one month rent-free period from 19 November
2012 to 18 December 2012. These constitute continuing connected
transactions of the Company under the Listing Rules and details of the
above transactions are disclosed in the announcement of the Company
dated 2 February 2011.

Based on the monthly rent payable by DMSL to First Touch under the
Tenancy Agreement, the Directors expect that the total annual rent
payable by DMSL to First Touch under the Tenancy Agreement did
not exceed the maximum cap of HK$1,000,000 and HK$1,600,000 for
the financial years ended 30 June 2011 and 30 June 2012 respectively
and will not exceed the maximum cap of HK$1,000,000 for the
financial year ending 30 June 2013.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Company’s
auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing connected
transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits
or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has
issued his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions
in respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed above
by the Group in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules. A
copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company to the
Stock Exchange.

Pursuant to rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Company have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions and confirmed that the transactions
have been entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of
the Company upon normal commercial terms and in accordance with
the relevant agreements governing them on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as
a whole.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES

Y 'S 2y EY Y]

Mo E—THEANHAZTHE S AT E R
BEAGBEANBNE  ARANL (KAFAE
Hok f o AT BN B BR AN 3% 6 B 55336 1k
HRRE AR AN A B AT BN 25 4 A T T O
T AR ) By A B B4 HE 25 SR B IR

As at 30 June 2012, so far as is known to any Director or chief
executive(s) of the Company, persons (other than the Directors or
the chief executive(s) of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the Shares or underlying Shares of the Company as

recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

ik ¢}
7113191 HER AL AN
IR B % CHAT AR
() HA Y
Number of Total interests
issued ordinary as approximate
Shares and percentage of
underlying  Total interests issued share
Capacity (long position)  (long position) capital
(i)
(note 4)
Dynamic Development Dynamic Development HHEAN Beneficial owner 89,321,279 89,321,279 40.77%
Corporation Corporation
Carnation Investments Inc. Carnation Investments Inc. AN ZME 2 Trustee of a private 89,321,279 89,321,279 40.77%
RIS discretionary trust e
Bk B L Dr. TAN Lucio C. HMAZHERFZ  Founderof a private 89,321,079 93,701,279 42.77%
LA discretionary trust
B A N s Beneficial owner 2,190,000
FHRMER we ) Family interests e 2,190,000
TAN Carmen K. % £ Mrs. TAN Carmen K. KRS =) Family interests poes 91,511,279 93,701,279 42.77%
HAHA N s Beneficial owner o) 2,190,000
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES (Continued)

Notes: 1. Carnation Investments Inc. was taken to be interested in 89,321,279 shares

in the Company as the entire issued share capital of Dynamic Development
Corporation was held by Carnation Investments Inc. as trustee for a private
discretionary trust. Mr. CHUA Domingo is the sole shareholder and
director of Carnation Investments Inc.

2. Dr. TAN Lucio C. beneficially held 2,190,000 underlying Shares as
derivative interests. Dr. TAN, being the spouse of Mrs. TAN Carmen K.
who was interested in 2,190,000 underlying Shares as derivative interests,
was deemed or taken to be interested in such Shares as family interests in
which Mrs. TAN Carmen K. was interested under the SFO.

3. Mrs. TAN Carmen K. beneficially held 2,190,000 underlying Shares as
derivative interests. Mrs. TAN, being the spouse of Dr. TAN Lucio C.
who was interested in 89,321,279 Shares of the Company as a founder of
a private discretionary trust and 2,190,000 underlying Shares as derivative
interests, was deemed or taken to be interested in such Shares as family
interests in which Dr. TAN Lucio C. was interested under the SFO.

4. The calculation is derived from the aggregate interests as a percentage
of the total number of issued Shares of the Company (i.e. 219,103,681
Shares) as at 30 June 2012.

S. The references to 89,321,279 Shares in the Company in which Dynamic
Development Corporation, Carnation Investments Inc., Dr. TAN Lucio C.
and Mrs. TAN Carmen K. were interested or taken to be interested relate
to the same block of Shares.

Save as disclosed above, as 30 June 2012, no other person (other
than the Directors and the chief executive(s) of the Company) had
any interests or short positions in the Shares and underlying Shares
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

At 30 June 2012, the Group had below 80 employees in Hong Kong
and the mainland China at prevailing market remuneration with
employee benefits such as medical insurance, provident fund schemes
and share option schemes.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is recommended
by the remuneration committee of the Company on the basis of the
respective merits, qualifications and competence taking into account
of comparable market level and operating results of the Group.

The emoluments of the respective Directors of the Company are
recommended by the remuneration committee of the Company, having
regard to the operating results of the Group, individual performance
and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted share option schemes as incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out in
note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the percentage of the turnover attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers in aggregate was less than 26% of
the total turnover of the Group and the percentage of purchases
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers in aggregate was less
than 48% of the total cost of sales of the Group.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-Laws, or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors of the Company, as at the date
of this report, the Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 30 June 2012.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year ended 30 June
2012 with the code provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices which has been amended and renamed as Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report with effect
from 1 April 2012, as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.
Information on the corporate governance practices adopted by the
Company is set out in “Corporate Governance Report” on pages 105
to 116.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

CHAN Wing Kit, Frank
Director and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 21 September 2012
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Hong Kong

TO THE MEMBERS OF DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Dynamic
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 32 to 100, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
30 June 2012, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 30 June 2012,
and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

b@ﬁg'zu{tuckﬂ, T;WMJW

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 21 September 2012
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
RS NTL & ES

WE - ENA ST HIREE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

R e .
NOTES p11) b) 2011
BT W WET T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
X Turnover 7 94,216 100,096
A Direct costs (26,869) (32,995)
EA Gross profit 67,347 67,101
oA g A Other income 8 27,468 28,661
BEWENTHEZ Increase in fair value of investment
BB properties 16 59,156 34,176
1T % Administrative expenses (30,281) (21,647)
Fail AR Finance costs 9 (5,386) (2,292)
HE R AR Z Share of loss of a jointly
i 15 53 4 controlled entity (6,725) (5.477)
W Bt i v ) Profit before taxation 10 111,579 100,522
i 6 Taxation 12 (18,530) (24,164)
A 3 s ) Profit for the year 93,049 76,358
At 2 T i A Other comprehensive income
WA 2L E R Exchange difference on translation
i 5, 72 % to presentation currency 33,806 75,411
AR FE A TH R KB AR Total comprehensive income
for the year 126,855 151,769
A Vi R AL Profit for the year attributable to:
ENUNEIE? SN Owners of the Company 91,557 74,588
I 2 A 25 Non-controlling interest 1,492 1,770
93,049 76,358
AR B AT IR A Total comprehensive income
HEREEAL attributable to:
KAFHEA N Owners of the Company 124,734 148,553
IF 2 I B 4 Non-controlling interest 2,121 3,216
126,855 151,769
BB (0 ) Earnings per share (Hong Kong cents) 14
B %N Basic 41.8 34.0
fit Diluted 41.5 N/A
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EhAEEAT R A Dynamic Holdings Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
f o A IR DLAR

MEoF-ZHEANA=TH
At 30 June 2012

I it . S o
NOTES 2012

W T

HK$’000

— A
2011
BT T
HKS$°000

I i By A Non-current Assets
LE Y& ) Property, plant and equipment 15 2,222 2,447
&Y E Investment properties 16 1,737,936 1,645,704
e [ 22 i 2 R A Interest in a jointly controlled entity 17 60,972 65,759
FE[A] #2 i) 4 7 R R Amount due from a jointly controlled
entity 17 246,393 228,154
2,047,523 1,942,064
) ¥ E Current Assets
HEY ¥ Properties held for sale 18 28,883 32,736
B IR R Loan receivables 19 - =
B T R HoAth i R 3K Trade and other receivables 20 12,049 15,394
T HE e BB AR 3K Amount due from a non-controlling
shareholder 20 938 920
SRATAE K — O K Bank deposits — pledged 30 11,823 60,734
MATHBR LBl & Bank balances and cash 20 174,563 97,761
228,256 207,545
WA Current Liabilities
BZ 5 T HoAth JE AT BR 3K Trade and other payables 21 57,964 58,565
O TE & e Pre-sale deposits received 22 281 2,257
JE AF 5t TE Tax payable 99,500 97,977
AT R — Bank loans —
ZE — 4 N R due within one year 23 24,474 79,490
182,219 238,289
WEE E () S Net Current Assets (Liabilities) 46,037 (30,744)
B A DR ) A A Total Assets less Current Liabilities 2,093,560 1,911,320
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EhAEEAT R A Dynamic Holdings Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)
BRI B AR DU )

e LN
At 30 June 2012

—®—-Z&  —F &
2012 2011
BT Vo T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000

B B ik A Capital and Reserves
AR Share capital 24 219,104 219,104
it Reserves 1,519,181 1,394,998

AN BEA AMEIEHERR  Equity attributable to owners

of the Company 1,738,285 1,614,102

I & It BE 22 Non-controlling interest 33,480 31,359

AUBE 2 Total Equity 1,771,765 1,645,461
JE G B £ 4 Non-current Liabilities

RITE R — Bank loans —

JH— AR R due after one year 23 205,718 160,210

R S R TE B (R Deferred tax liabilities 25 116,077 105,649

321,795 265,859

2,093,560 1,911,320

FRE100E T 2 45 A M B IREE =%  The consolidated financial statements on pages 32 to 100 were
— T4 NA T+ —HHBEFEAAZ LKA approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21

FIED - My F A E R REE September 2012 and are signed on its behalf by:
#FH #=H CHUA Domingo CHAN Wing Kit, Frank
L 1] Bk A% DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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EhAEEAT R A Dynamic Holdings Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Aok T IBERORE 2 5

WEZE TR = H IR
For the year ended 30 June 2012

LY SN 1
Attributable to owners of the Company
SRR E R HER
Bk MO WG R R A RRE  RREAN At %
Capital Non-
Share Share Special redemption Translation ~Share option Other  Retained controlling
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total interest
BWTT BT BFFr O EFTFT O ERTT B i BT BETT  BETL
HKS 000 $°000 $°000 HKS'000 ) 800 HKS$'000  HKS'000
H#z)
(note b)
RoZ-FELA-A At1uly 2010 219,104 426,608 55,018 1,644 235438 - 9451 444050 1474313 2008 1,503,395
AR A Profit for the year - - - - - - - 4SS 4SS L7 76358
EREEZBAER Exchange differences arising on
translation - - - - 73,965 - - - 73,965 1446 T5411

XA EITION Total comprehensive income

for the year = = = - B = -S43 3206 151,769
BEME (W#A%135)  Cashdividends (note 13) = - - - - - - 8764 (8764) = (8,764)
BURE R Dividend paid to a non-controlling
RS sharcholder - - - - - - - - - (939) (939)
MZF——FAA=FH  At30June 2011 219,104 426,608 55,018 1,644 309,403 = 92451 509874 1,614,102 31359 1,645461
REEERH Profit for the year - - - - - - - 91,557 91,557 1,492 93,049
[k Z A EH Exchange differences arising on
translation - - - - 3,171 - - - 3,1M 629 33,806
REFERHRAGH Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - 33,17 - - 91,557 124,734 2,121 126,855
TERAMAL ARG BB Recognition of equity-settled
VA | share-based payments - - - - - 8213 - - 8213 - 8213
HAWB (W #13%)  Cashdividends (note 13) - - - - - - - 8764 (8764) = (8,764)
BEB-ZHEAAZTH At30 June2012 219,104 426,608 55,018 1,644 342,580 8,213 92451 592,667 1,738,285 33480 1,771,765

WAt - Notes:

() AEMZRERME AR EMEATNREZ () The special reserve of the Group arose from the difference between the aggregate
B 2 W R AR - RO U A - — AR AR amount of the then share capital, share premium, general reserve and retained
B8 i ) 22 A8 B AR 2 ) sl g T T T B AT 2 AR 0 profits of the subsidiaries acquired, and the nominal amount of the Company’s
T (B M) 2 2R A o shares issued for the acquisition in relation to a previous group reorganisation.

(Z) AL Z LA HAIERAARAAHEFREA  (b)  The other reserve of the Group represents deemed contributions from equity

ANZBER - RBEZFRFENFEANA=ZTH ILFEE holders of the Company which arose from the difference between the fair value
R H B AT R A AR AR 2 2 T A (B 375 30 o W B of consideration paid and payable and the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
JE 2 BT SO 2 W] kR E - AR R SR A liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired through acquisition of the subsidiaries
ZFAEEMZ R EAL - during the year ended 30 June 2006.
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EhAEEAT R A Dynamic Holdings Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
mA Bl ERRR

WEE AN A ST HIREE

For the year ended 30 June 2012

%= 2%
2012 2011
BT BT T
HK$°000 HK$°000
BEXE OPERATING ACTIVITIES
IR L i i A1) Profit before taxation 111,579 100,522
i Adjustments for:
FILE W A Interest income (18,699) (14,359)
BEYERTEIM Increase in fair value of investment properties (59,156) (34,176)
e Depreciation 326 623
MEWE - B Loss on disposal of property, plant and
T % M s 48 equipment 4 1
B SR K i R Impairment loss recognised in respect of
2 W AE R receivables 1,240 363
T8 ] JE 5B K Reversal of impairment loss in respect of
2 W E R receivables (894) (1,537)
il AR Finance costs 5,386 2,292
Dy 7 Rl 2 A5 3 Share-based payments 8,213 =
S [w] 28 i 2y 7 2 G 18 A Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity 6,725 5,477
b T N & Unrealised exchange gain (4,900) (12,194)
R e I R Operating cash flows before movements in
B4 i &= working capital 49,824 47,012
GR=R/ES s Decrease in properties held for sale 4,552 9,422
5 B H A MEW IR #K5 2»  Decrease in trade and other receivables 3,323 4,145
B S B HoAth JE A R 3K (Decrease) increase in trade and other payables
(W) 384 m (1,780) 2,816
B TAER S (W) 8N (Decrease) increase in pre-sale deposits received (2,023) 1,235
e H R B4 Cash generated from operations 53,896 64,630
2 A% B B R PRC Tax paid (7,752) (16,315)
(2 4F) B8 [ i B+ 3 PRC Land Appreciation Tax (“LAT”) (paid)
BEEBL ([ R IB MR ) refunded (2,530) 10,830
KHBBEH2HETH  NET CASH FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 43,614 59,145
BRI B INVESTING ACTIVITIES
R[] ERAT HE IR A7 K Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits 50,159 1,765
SN &IPES Interest received 4,763 903
18 75 5 308 U AR 3K Loan receivables repaid 119 723
EYE - R Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and
%A BT A5 3RIA equipment 5 _
BV - B Lk Purchase of property, plant and equipment (61) (33)

RAREEH 2B 4HB  NET CASH FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES 54,985 3,358
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B AR

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

B &R @

BEZZ-T"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

BN

7 SR AT B KRR
i B AT B RO IA
[EERY:S=)

B A T IR 42 e SBOR BB
2 ALE

JEU S 1l RE 36 B 2 B4 i
B4 B B4 % A I 5
ERZBERIEEH
A BE 56 R B B 2 B B

HERZBERIESHE

PASRAT & R M & KR

Dynamic Holdings Limited

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of bank loans

New bank loans raised

Dividends paid

Dividends paid to a non-controlling shareholder

Interest paid

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING

ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE

RATE CHANGE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

THE END OF THE YEAR,

represented by bank balances and cash
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e St
2012

AT
HK$°000

—E——f
2011
BT T
HKS$°000

(86,250) (57,800)
76,300 12,000
(8,764) (8,764)

- (939)
(4,944) (2,292)
(23,658) (57,795)
74,941 4,708
97,761 88,597
1,861 4,456
174,563 97,761




B AR
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Aok B B R TE

BEZE-THFEAH =T HIFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

Dynamic Holdings Limited

HBE 3kt

AN RS AE T RE RE L 2 2 R
AR A B 7E s kA 5 o B
ARRAE (TBZER]) £/ ET - AR
A T A R K T A 3 B S
RAAER P AR RBEHER A -

AAFR G- HBEERAR > HEE
Wi J 2 ) 2 SEHs T W e R B RE

AraAlz e B H AR - AL A
B i H T R T AR R N

BZEREINRY > iAS MEREL
2T -

HE B W B 416 Y 7 8 1 B
i ([ 7 o S 5 v e S 1)

AN - ALECHEREE e
Hill 2 € T AR A B B0 B BT R AL A R
HI > E7T Sk B -

Ry p i E Y | — e o
(BFTA) 5 oAt e HIl 2 i
(R
R 5682795 I A s
F S o o Y ) 5
3B ETBR A1)
FHOFHEANE TS R -SMEEZ
(EFTA) ok
FHOFTELE4 BH AL HE
(2009 4F £ 457T)

Tl (BB sHE REESERZ
RREZAES) &R HEMHRE
14958 BFTA)

TR A 4 52 B TR BT T KEAE BT A B
e ot e Q) 3B AR AR ] A A BE RO 1 AR
) B 75 3% B Btk B KBRS A B B
HFe T A 47 R Sl JOE A PR EE R L

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). The address of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in the
section headed “Corporate and Investors Information” in the
annual report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are property investment
and development.

The Company’s functional currency is Renminbi. The
consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars as the Directors of the Company consider that Hong
Kong dollar is the most appropriate presentation currency in
view of its place of listing.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new
and revised standards, amendments and interpretation issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA”).

Amendments to HKFRSs Improvements to HKFRSs 2010
except for the amendments to
HKAS 27 and HKFRS 3

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosures — Transfers of

Financial Assets

HKAS 24 (as revised in 2009) Related Party Disclosures
Amendment to HK
(IFRIC) —Int 14

Prepayments of a Minimum
Funding Requirement

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in the current
year has had no material effect on the Group’s financial
performance and position for the current and prior years and/or
disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.
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B AR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B IR TE B RE )

BEZZ-T"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

Dynamic Holdings Limited

2. MUY R A ) A W#%# 2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
v R ([ 7 W B B 3 e 1 ) HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
(%) STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

A 4L [ 37 B B2 5 PR AR T 5 ol o e sl
fli 2 & 8 {ff {EL v oK A2 280 2 0 T X AR
ERTHER ~ AERT St B o

The Group has not early adopted the following new and
revised standards, amendments and interpretation issued by the
HKICPA that have been issued but are not yet effective:

T AR A S s Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs

(EFTA) “ERNER 2009-2011 Cycle!
— &
2 E

FwMHREER PR MESRE Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
BT (BRI A) 7 I 4 A R Assets and Financial Liabilities!

s AR A S s e Amendments to HKFRS 9 and Mandatory Effective Date
SBO5% B A s B 55995 2 5 il A 3L HKFRS 7 of HKFRS 9 Transaction
o e 5 7 9% H 0 K% 3t 3 1k Disclosures?

CCHES 7%

T aE ) HZOMEIEHE - Amendments to HKFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements,
B0 HEME  ABETHER HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 Joint Arrangements and
WMAERIE IR REMER Disclosure of Interests in Other
s 75 R s e TE i % % - Entities: Transition Guidance!
1298 (BT AR) w R g

FW MR D SRR HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments?

594%%

FEMHEREEL  HZAEMBHRE HKEFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
105958 Statements!

TR AETH HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements!

EANL

T MMM R AR R HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other
1258 hFE Entities!

FMERERER A EF R HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement!
$13%5%

FHOHENE 1S HtamilsEE Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other
(BFTA) Z 233 Comprehensive Income?

Fi s ES 1258 EERIH - MHEE Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax — Recovery of
(EFTA) panlig Underlying Assets*

G EUERSE 1955 1§ B4R FD HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011) Employee Benefits!
(20114 KB 7T)

T e st M2 2759% oL IR R HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) Separate Financial Statements!
(20114F S8 AE7T)

s @ a8 s A Al LR HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011) Investments in Associates and
(2011 4E BB 7T) P2 B Joint Ventures!

s G R IS5 3208 HR Y 4 M E K Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
(BRI A) A Financial Liabilities’

Tl (BT HR e BRI B HK(IFRIC) — Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production
BRZEAY) 2SR PR A Phase of a Surface Mine!

— R R 2058
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B AR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B R TE B RE )

BEZZ-T"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

Dynamic Holdings Limited

M 5B ) B A8 T A o S
i B ([ 7 o o 5 i o e S 1)

(#5)

L R oFE—=F— A - AR Z IR 2L
HAH AR -

Pl

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

2 W oF—HAE—H— 2 & B2 4 2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015.
W A5 -

3 MoFE—-HFEH - HRZEMBZFE 3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012.
A AL -

4 W oF— A — A — H B2 & B iR 2 A 4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012.
WA o

s A FE—DAE— H — H B2 & B iR 2 AR 3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.

LUy o

Be B B 2 B0 w B 245 Y LY

W oE——FANH —EHEARE
GRE - AEXH - BE A E Kk E
2 ME R BE A > L5 s S i 4 e I
1095 - A us B HS I 45 E I B 11 5% -
T B oA RSB 12598 - F s g ET
HE 5527 9% (201148 81E5T) K&k &
FHE QIS5 28 5% (201 1 4E B8 4E5H]) o

% TLIHME QI 2 T BB E WO T o

R RS 10 BRI A e
wt W QN 5527 R [ A7 A R 5L B B #1  )
i B A S R 2 R AR I U
BORHEEREZAE) RS R4
BHRH — 155K H iy B # ) - 5 % B 5 4
o e 5 10 5% i Sk — JH 4 o HE 2B E
FoHPAFE=ZHILR: () Bk
BHHIRET s (2) H2 B E Tr i
75w 4 B (0] 4k 2 B R A SR A 5 R
(77) 78 Bl 4 B 7 i M ) > AT
WBELE T B MRS o T
BEERE 05 E MA KRS
DA A 42 A1 L o

A RO R L SR e
et RN R 15 & & 2 Al 2 fEak ) I
HFE(FHERBZARE) - @ BRH 135t
(A ER T — G E TR R
Wi B ] o s S R A A 19
PEEE PNWNER: Yo Cikay )
B PR AN 2 5 o AR B A
WA E . R R BUA
FEESRGELA  HF2HREHES
TTZHER R EHME - R > REF
BEtEEE AE=HaE8%
B - L IR) £ ) E A 3 E K
Fe [ 42 ) AL 7

New and revised standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures

In June 2011, a package of five standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures was issued, including
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (as revised in
2011) and HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011).

Key requirements of these five standards are described below.

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements that deal with consolidated
financial statements and HK (SIC) — Int 12 Consolidation —
Special Purpose Entities. HKFRS 10 includes a new definition
of control that contains three elements: (a) power over an
investee, (b) exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee, and (c) the ability to use its
power over the investee to affect the amount of the investor’s
returns. Extensive guidance has been added in HKFRS 10 to
deal with complex scenarios.

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures and
HK (SIC) — Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-Monetary
Contributions by Venturers. HKFRS 11 deals with how a joint
arrangement of which two or more parties have joint control
should be classified. Under HKFRS 11, joint arrangements are
classified as joint operations or joint ventures, depending on
the rights and obligations of the parties to the arrangements.
In contrast, under HKAS 31, there are three types of joint
arrangements: jointly controlled entities, jointly controlled assets
and jointly controlled operations.
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B AR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B IR TE B RE )

BEZZ-T"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

Dynamic Holdings Limited

M T i
51
4Z)

:_LLT

Be 5B 0 7 W W0
[ 7 ¥ Jo 5 oy e 10 1)

—_

=

HHHGIRH - 8L BEAA
Be 49 5% 22 0wl B 46 sy e 0 (47)

BE A o A BB R e R A 1 BE B 4
ZHE A E RN AR AR
1M 7 v g wt e I 55 31 5E B 1 2 3t A 4%
1l B A S0 AT bR T E 4 Ak LU e
FHEARR

A s S B i E B8 12 5% Y — JH 4
ERUEN - WA R AERE A E > HER
B~ B N R B UK AR A
HHEA G HWE e RIS B
T 5 ik A 2 R B 12 5% 2 B 5R R E B
7 M QI Rz

AR —F —=F—H - HK
HoAR B 46 2 48 B R A= % - 3 AT R R
JE R > M % T TE YE Q) 2 28 (6] By £2 L
A o

Ao al EREEAALEMSR ZF N
FERA = HIRF R Z 58S M
MR JE o bR A w2 TLOEE AN T B A
T TE R R & R 4 AR S R
HhREHRSWERERPZE - B
THBEE /R

Tl S A Y BB 135k [ A P

7 i 5 i At Y JU) SR 13 R e L A B
F(E R R A B R 2 B
G AR o 5% HE QA E NP B S
BEAFHEZESR > WERMEHARS
FE R R o U S i E
S35 2 Bz 5 BRReE I B4
A0 P 7 At A 9 P it A ) B R R
HE FFAHE AT 2 P (L RE B R AR A B B R
ZEMTRERLESMTAIEA -
— B B E RN A 13 9%
Z PR B BB AT HE R A Rz o
0o AR A BB R E R SR 7 BE T 2
MR g | B EAER S M TR
= AT R AE 2 R e E T
B o N A A U B O O B A 13 5%
WK = mELMEAN A EE LA
i o

Pl

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“H KFRSS”) (Continued)

New and revised standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures (Continued)

In addition, joint ventures under HKFRS 11 are required to be
accounted for using the equity method of accounting, whereas
jointly controlled entities under HKAS 31 can be accounted
for using the equity method of accounting or proportionate
accounting.

HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable to entities
that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates
and/or unconsolidated structured entities. In general, the
disclosure requirements in HKFRS 12 are more extensive than
those in the current standards.

These five standards are effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013. Earlier application is permitted
provided that all of these five standards are applied early at the
same time.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that these five
standards will be adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for financial year ending 30 June 2014. The
application of these five standards is not expected to have
significant impact on amounts reported but will result in more
extensive disclosures in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for fair value
measurements and disclosures about fair value measurements.
The standard defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value, and requires disclosures about fair value
measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad; it applies to
both financial instrument items and non-financial instrument
items for which other HKFRSs require or permit fair value
measurements and disclosures about fair value measurements,
except in specified circumstances. In general, the disclosure
requirements in HKFRS 13 are more extensive than those in
the current standards. For example, quantitative and qualitative
disclosures based on the three-level fair value hierarchy
currently required for financial instruments only under HKFRS
7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures will be extended by
HKFRS 13 to cover all assets and liabilities within its scope.
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1 AT B2 )
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B IR TE B RE )

BEZZ-T"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

Dynamic Holdings Limited

WE 357 5T P BRG] 7 v B %5 3t 2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
SvER] ([ A3 Ssw ) HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
(45) STANDARDS (“HKFRSSs”) (Continued)

T U IV % it o v 1) S8 1398 [ A i sl it |
(45)

7 T i A YR R SR 3 R —F — =
F— A — H 8RB ih 2 4R W] AR
o AT R o

A rl EEEFARIHR ZF— =
LA — H G FEENM &S M
B B JE TP BR R 7 U B R ME TSR 13
% o T P R TR VE A S B AR
WA BRI P Bk 2 & B E R
B HAREESHEERREZ

3 B30 55 1238 (AT ) B
BRI — A 7

TG RS2 (BT A) 24t
A B E A A 12 5% — ik e Al 2 4
SME DL - R SEBLIH 2w S
8 T LA i [ E R T (R 9 O X
BB R o FERIR - 1E JIHERT
T REFEEFELE09EHEY
F VAP EERAG R 2 BEY %
BrIER A TR UL BHE® > &3
R A A B A T R B K AT A
B i i [e]

HEGFHELE 2% (BiTA) R _F
— LA BB Z AR A
3£ S0 THD AR 2 o e Sl A OB 3 ) 3
RO B U R E > EHE Y
T B AR B s R A o e A
1258 (BRTA) > TRESE AL H 2
BB Wy 20 8 1 4 B Tl SR 2 AR S B A
B AR SRR R LR T (B B2 AT 98
A0 45 Wi el ) o

OGRS B A U R ) AR 12 R
(EFTA) M S SARE N —F —FF
LtH—H - ZF——FA~NHA=THXK
CE - CHEAAZSTHREEBIEA
& 43 Al 38 i %5102,263,000 ¢ ~ # #
106,377,000 7T & #5 ¥ 115,278,000 - Tfij £
BY i > JE R ME 25 M BB SRR 85 2 4R
JEFHEE - MZ_F—FFELH—H &K
48 ] £R 58 s A - IF 5 R RE a5 % BEE 50 fRk
5 145 43 Bl W D Hk 598,422,000 7T ~ s M
3,064,000 G 12 i ¥ 777,000 7€ ©

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement (Continued)

HKFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2013, with earlier application permitted.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that HKFRS 13 will be
adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial statements for the
annual period beginning 1 July 2013 and that the application of
the new standard is not expected to affect the amounts reported
in the consolidated financial statements but may result in more
extensive disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax — Recovery of
Underlying Assets

The amendments to HKAS 12 provide an exception to the
general principles in HKAS 12 that the measurement of
deferred taxes should reflect the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the entity expects to recover
the carrying amount of an asset. Specifically, under the
amendments, investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model in accordance with HKAS 40 /nvestment
Property are presumed to be recovered through sale for the
purposes of measuring deferred taxes, unless the presumption is
rebutted in certain circumstances.

The amendments to HKAS 12 are effective for the Group’s
financial year beginning 1 July 2012. If the presumption of
investment properties to be recovered through sale is not
rebutted, the Directors anticipate that the application of the
amendments to HKAS 12 in future accounting periods may
result in adjustments to the amounts of deferred tax liabilities
recognised in prior years regarding the Group’s investment
properties of which the carrying amounts are presumed to be
recovered through sale.

The Directors consider that the adoption of the amendments
to HKAS 12 would result in increase in the Group’s deferred
tax liabilities by HK$102,263,000, HK$106,377,000 and
HKS$115,278,000 as at 1 July 2010, 30 June 2011 and 30
June 2012, respectively, with the corresponding adjustment
to retained profits, non-controlling interest and translation
reserve. The Group’s retained profits, non-controlling interest
and translation reserve as at 1 July 2010 would be decreased by
HK$98,422,000, HK$3,064,000 and HK$777,000 respectively.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

Pl

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSSs”) (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax — Recovery of
Underlying Assets (Continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2011, the profit for the year
and other comprehensive income would be increased by
HK$879,000 and decreased by HK$4,993,000 respectively;
and the profit for the year and other comprehensive income
attributable to owners of the Company would be increased by
HK$1,226,000 and decreased by HK$4,835,000, whereas the
profit for the year and other comprehensive income attributable
to non-controlling interest would be decreased by HK$347,000
and decreased by HK$158,000.

For the year ended 30 June 2012, the profit for the year
and other comprehensive income would be decreased by
HK$6,765,000 and HK$2,137,000 respectively, of which
HK$6,551,000 and HK$2,065,000 is attributable to owners
of the Company, whereas HK$214,000 and HK$72,000 are
attributable to non-controlling interest.

The basic and diluted earnings per share would be both
decreased by 3 Hong Kong cents for the year ended 30 June
2012 and the basic earnings per share would be increased by 0.6
Hong Kong cents for the year ended 30 June 2011.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of the other new and revised standards, amendments and
interpretation will have no material impact on the results and
financial position of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for investment properties that are
measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies
set out below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value
of the consideration given in exchange for goods.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the
Company has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the effective date of acquisition
and up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interest in a subsidiary is identified separately
from the Group’s equity therein.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-controlling
interest

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interest even if this results in the non-controlling
interest having a deficit balance (effective from 1 July 2010
onwards).

Interest in a jointly controlled entity

A joint venture arrangement that involves the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturer has joint control over
the economic activity of the entity is referred to as a jointly
controlled entity.

The results and assets and liabilities of a jointly controlled entity
are incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, an
investment in a jointly controlled entity is initially recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit
or loss and other comprehensive income of the jointly controlled
entity. When the Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled
entity equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled
entity, the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Interest in a jointly controlled entity (Continued)

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with
respect to the Group’s investment in a jointly controlled entity.
When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment
(including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing
its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value
less costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment.
Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance
with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with a jointly controlled entity
of the Group, profits or losses resulting from the transactions
with the jointly controlled entity are recognised in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements only to the extent of interests
in the jointly controlled entity that are not related to the Group.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including
any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at their fair
values using the fair value model. Gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value of investment property are included in
profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposal. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss in
the period in which the item is derecognised.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised
as income in the period in which they are earned.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Leasehold land and building

Except for leasehold land and buildings that are classified and
accounted for as investment properties under fair value model,
the Group assesses the classification of a lease including both
land and building elements as a finance or an operating lease
separately based on the assessment as to whether substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group unless it is clear that both
elements are operating leases, in which case the entire lease is
classified as an operating lease.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets until such time as the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit and loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost comprises the property interest in
leasehold land and development costs including attributable
borrowing costs capitalised.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make
the sale.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from the profit as reported in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income because
it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary difference to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
a jointly controlled entity, except where the Group is able
to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments and
interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise
the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected
to reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on the tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on
the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
carried at fair value are included in profit or loss for the period.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the group entity with
functional currency of Renminbi are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars)
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period, and their income and expenses are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the
heading of translation reserve (attributed to non-controlling
interest as appropriate).

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefits plans in
Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) and
the mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
in Hong Kong are charged as expenses when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are loans and receivables. Loans
and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including amount due from a jointly controlled entity, loan
receivables, trade and other receivables, amount due from a
non-controlling shareholder, bank deposits and bank balances)
are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses (see accounting policy on
impairment of financial assets below).
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the
end of the reporting period. Financial assets are impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

. breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest and principal payments; or

. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

0 the disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as loan
receivables and trade receivables, assets that are assessed
not to be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed
for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the
Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period, observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default on receivables

and deterioration in value of any collateral assets.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as
the difference between the financial asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of loan receivables and trade and other receivables,
where the carrying amounts are reduced through the use of
allowance accounts. Changes in the carrying amounts of the
allowance accounts are recognised in profit or loss. When loan
receivables and trade and other receivables are considered
uncollectible, they are written off against the allowance
accounts. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited to profit or loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Effective interest method (Continued)
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities (including trade and other payables and
bank loans) are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a
debt instrument.

A financial guarantee contract issued by the Group and not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss is recognised
initially at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the
financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of
obligation under the contract, as determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance
with the revenue recognition policy.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the Group continues to recognise the asset to the extent
of its continuing involvement and recognises an associated
liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition (Continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of properties

Revenue arising from the sale of properties in the ordinary
course of business is recognised when the following conditions
are satisfied:

. the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the properties, which
is when the construction of relevant properties has been
completed, upon delivery, and collectability of related
receivables is reasonably assured;

Q the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the properties are

sold;
. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
. it is probable that the economic benefits associated with

the transaction will flow to the Group; and
. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Deposits and instalments received from purchasers prior to
meeting all the above criteria for revenue recognition are
included in the consolidated statement of financial position
under current liabilities.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Others

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Contingent rentals are recognised as income in the period in
which they are earned.

Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income
from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives
and after taking into account of their estimated residual value
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in profit or loss.

T—_FEF3H | ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012




B AR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For o B 2 BR TEL IR ()

BEZZ-T"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

3.

T2 R )

A0 %8 7 WA
A 5 A 2 AT N
T - LA % 45 6 7 2 7 L 47 £
.2 555 o ff i BLUC B o 4
FPATEY WY T
U)o 635 08 4 2 o
3+ S A G
B 4 L0 [ i 9 - A A
A B B2 Y RLIEE - A B
FE ) B2 (B ) B 8 4R LG
W20 T G SE {1 4 B B2

ﬁm%%%FﬁTZm¢ﬁ%EE$

B Bt

== T
—
bt

>

P ok

S e

ap

=
FERABYSH

2 5
BB

=
=N

2 I 3 = I
SERAZ
K> s %

=4 -
NmETEE

¥ N S 2
Ripudogel
o
o I

ﬂaw%N%
z
-
=
CHEEmmE

)g
i % 48

\
/

T o B>
- B

HE
i =
2 N
= Al
EHE S
> 5 =

g

W - Jiﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁé&ﬁﬂﬂﬁ

ki
s
3
&t
EE

)

-

R
=t S B
£ I 5

(e =
NN

I
N
g

an|
=]

o o

SR
ER 3=
NS =
= ER T -
= 3 HE B &
= B 8 ) E
> I )

$
m
i
i
=
F
&
&
2
Ely

AR R

R EE AR - BRI
sy R SE > A B (
mu ) 37 I BRI R A

DA B 7 2 W 22 Ak ik 38 5%
275 50 JBCRE 22 T (L T A E Y B AR 5

i
OSP4 i PR HERE th F ST ED 5 LI 6
FIL 02 (16558 o 401

E H 4R 1 388

R OB A AT B 5 o 1 R R
N T B8 2 4 BRI O WO OB O
18 o w8 B HE RS i H M 4% VR i
A T I H A R AT A J A A R wR
%%ﬁﬁﬁ%Zé?%ﬁ%?%m@
1| o

Dynamic Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Impairment on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. When it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units
for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an
expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset (or a cash generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Contingent asset

A contingent asset is not recognised until the realisation of
income is virtually certain, then the related asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is not contingent asset and its recognition is
appropriate.

Share-based payment transactions

The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the grant date is
expensed as share-based payment expenses immediately on
the date of grant, with a corresponding increase in share option
reserve.

When share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share option reserve will be transferred to share
premium. When the share options are forfeited after the vesting
date or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve will be transferred
to retained profits.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have significant risks of causing material
adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year.

Allowance for doubtful debts

The Group recognises as allowance for doubtful debts based on
an assessment of the recoverability of loan receivables and trade
and other receivables.

Allowances are applied to loan receivables and trade and other
receivables where events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible. The identification
of doubtful debts requires the use of judgment and estimates.
Where the actual cash flows relating to loan receivables and
trade and other receivables are different from the previous
estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of loan
receivables, trade and other receivables and the doubtful debts
expense. As at 30 June 2012, the carrying amounts of trade
and other receivables and loan receivables are HK$12,049,000
(net of allowance for doubtful debts of HK$14,778,000)
(2011: HK$15,394,000 (net of allowance for doubtful debts of
HK$15,257,000) and nil (net of allowance for doubtful debts of
HK$2,211,000) (2011: nil (net of allowance for doubtful debts
of HK$2,284,000) respectively. During the year, allowance for
doubtful debts of HK$119,000 (2011: HK$723,000) has been
reversed for loan receivables respectively, while an allowance
for doubtful debts of HK$1,240,000 (2011: HK$363,000),
HK$775,000 (2011: HK$814,000) and HK$1,192,000 (2011:
HK$1,278,000) has been provided, reversed and written-off as
uncollectible for trade and other receivables respectively.

Provision for Land Appreciation Tax and Enterprise Income
Tax

The provision for Land Appreciation Tax and Enterprise
Income Tax is based upon the management’s estimate of the
deductibility of the costs incurred for the development and sales
of the subject properties where the actual deductibility relating
to the costs incurred are different from the amount estimated,
such difference will result in an over/under provision in the
carrying amounts of tax payables and taxation charge for the
year.
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation
of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy

remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the bank loans as disclosed in note 23, net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and retained
profits.

The Directors of the Company review the capital structure
periodically. As part of this review, the Directors of the
Company review annual budgets taking into account the
provision of funding. Based on the operating budgets, the
Directors consider the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital and balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues as well as
the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Categories of financial instruments

. A
2012 2011
T T

W T
HKS$°000 HK$ 000

Financial assets
Loans and receivables at
amortised cost (including cash
and cash equivalents) 443,434 399,111

Financial liabilities
Liabilities at amortised cost 240,438 253,771
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6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include amount
due from a jointly controlled entity, loan receivables,
trade and other receivables, amount due from a non-
controlling shareholder, bank deposits and balances, trade
and other payables, amount due to a related company
and bank loans. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes.

Management monitors and manages the financial risks
relating to the Group through internal risk assessment
which analyses exposures by degree and magnitude of
risks.

These financial risks include market risk (including
interest rate risk and currency risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. Management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

There has been no change to the Group’s exposure to
these kinds of risks or the manner in which it manages
and measures the risks from the prior year.

(i)  Market risk

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the
financial risks of changes in interest rates and
changes in foreign exchange rate.

Interest rate risk analysis

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates
primarily to its variable-rate bank loans and short-
term bank deposits and balances amounting to
HK$230,192,000 (2011: HK$239,700,000) and
HK$186,386,000 (2011: HK$158,495,000),
respectively. The interest rate risk of bank deposits
is considered insignificant as the bank deposits are
substantially short-term deposits. The variable-rate
bank loans with original maturity instalments range
from one to three years. An increase in interest rates
would increase interest expenses. The Group currently
does not have interest rate hedging policy, however,
management monitors interest rate exposure on
dynamic basis and will consider hedging significant
interest rate exposure should the need arise.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(i)
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Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk analysis (Continued)

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to interest rates
for non-derivative instruments, excluding bank
balances, at the end of the reporting period. For
variable-rate bank loans, the analysis is prepared
assuming the amount of liability outstanding at
the end of the reporting period was outstanding
for the whole year. A 100 basis points (2011: 100
basis points) increase or a 25 basis points (2011:
25 basis points) decrease is used as it represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably

possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points (2011:
100 basis points) higher or 25 basis points (2011:
25 basis points) lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s post-tax profit for
the year ended 30 June 2012 would decrease by
HK$2,302,000 or increase by HK$575,000 (post-tax
profit of 2011 would decrease by HK$2,394,000
or increase by HK$598,000). This is mainly
attributable to the Group’s net exposure to interest
rates on its variable-rate bank borrowings.

Currency risk

The Group undertakes certain transactions
denominated in foreign currencies, hence exposures
to exchange rate fluctuation arise. The Group
currently does not use any derivative contracts to
hedge against its exposure to currency risk. The
management manages its foreign currency risk by
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign
currency rate and will consider hedging significant
foreign currency exposure should the need arise.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(i)  Market risk (Continued)

B W b (A Currency risk (Continued)
AN ST R 2 BB & The carrying amount of the Group’s foreign
FE R EWAMR(EEMERER currency denominated monetary assets and
A7 B30 R H R 4 monetary liabilities (mainly include bank loans) at
T 8 the reporting date are as follows:
.
2012 2011
B W T T T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
¥ Assets
M (T %)) Hong Kong dollars (“HKS$”) 1,542 1,216
E4 ([H4]) United States dollars (“US$”) 3,683 3,026
By ([ Hes%)) Pound Sterling (“GBP”) 210 217
115 Liabilities
it HKS 232,371 242,528
e US$ - 38
S 1 I i B SRR 5 T Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
IR FR N BRI R B S RE The following table indicates the approximate
SR SR 2 A PN A B 1 change in the Group’s profit or loss in response
A AR 18 14 s ) Bk 18K to reasonably possible changes in the foreign

SEE) > A G PR R A HE S
R 2 BERE -

HORR B o M7 1 4 DA SN S
B2 M ARGEAEERWEHE > I
A A IR R R L DL e T
BLS%(F—— 4 1 5%)
BE o TR (A)EHER
R EEMERE AR
e 3 o 5% I 2 ol A% s A1 (i
) BETN e W E A
B 5 N R 5% (&
——4F 1 5%) WF > R g i
BiAR Wi A A5 45 W) R0 AH B2 5
B,

exchange rates to which the Group has significant
exposure at the end of the reporting period.

The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary items
and adjusts their translation at the year end for a
5% (2011: 5%) change in foreign currency rates.
A (negative) positive number below indicates a
(decrease) increase in post-tax profit where HKS,
US$ and GBP strengthens against RMB for 5%.
For a 5% (2011: 5%) weakening of HKS, USS and
GBP against the RMB, there would be an equal
and opposite impact on the post-tax profit for the
period.
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6. EWITH ) 6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
(Z) 4xwh s By 45 B H B B BOSK (7)) (b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
@ G EE () (i)  Market risk (Continued)
Al Y Foreign currency sensitivity analysis (Continued)
3B A% Wt A o B0 5
Effect on post-tax profit or loss
2012
BT T
HKS$°000 HK3$°000
biokins HK$ (11,542) (12,066)
xE Uss 184 150
I 1% GBP 10 11
Gi) 15 BB (i)  Credit risk
MF—-ZHEARNH=1+H - As at 30 June 2012, the Group’s maximum
AREE KL 5 RAEEATE exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
A T A B2 B8] 4 08 B 5 4F R loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
5| 2 B s 48 1Y B oK [ B JE obligation by the counterparties and financial
Bk E - guarantees provided by the Group is arising from:
0 REA MBIRWERN . the carrying amount of the respective
BT CERR AR B 4 Al recognised financial assets as stated in the
BEZREME & consolidated statement of financial position;
and
0 A B E 2827 I6 A BT B . the amount of contingent liabilities in relation
A B A 4 ARt to financial guarantees issued by the Group as
BEES ¥ AR 2 SR B fE disclosed in note 27.
&
N 5 == 9 I In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
LEEMREBCELENHA of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
HHIFT A EEfEEE 5 determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
AP AZ T At B S AR T A other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
T o LUHE DR R TR A R e i up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
] 6 B 2 A5 B o A > AR addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
] A 25 2 R A T A5 1 Rl of each individual debt at the end of each reporting
i TH 2 w] e ) SRR > DARE R period to ensure that adequate impairment losses
Ak UL ) 2 KRR AR B2 are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
) 2 WA N AR A o ST the Directors of the Company consider that the
FoANAERREAER Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

e BLJa B © B AR -
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(i)

Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies or
state-owned banks in the PRC.

With respect to the amounts due from a jointly
controlled entity and a non-controlling shareholder
having considered their financial standings, the
Directors of the Company are of the view that the
credit risk is limited.

The Group’s concentration of credit risk by
geographical location is in the PRC. Other than
concentration of credit risk on liquid funds and by
geographical location, the Group does not have any
other significant concentration of credit risk. Trade
receivables consist of a large number of customers,

spread across diverse counterparties.

The Group has provided guarantees to banks in
connection with the customers’ borrowing of
mortgage loans to finance their purchase of the
properties for an amount up to 70% of the purchase
price of the individual property. If a purchaser
defaults on the payment of its mortgage during the
period of guarantee, the bank holding the mortgage
may demand the Group to repay the outstanding
loan and any interest accrued thereon. Under such
circumstances, the Group is able to resell the
repossessed properties. Therefore, management
considers it would recover any loss incurred arising

from the guarantee to the Group.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(iii)

—E-—Z-F—-_FEF®K | ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012

Liquidity risk

The Directors of the Company closely monitor
the cash flows of the Group and, upon maturity of
the bank loans, would arrange renewal, deferral or
refinancing, where necessary, to enable the Group
to carry on its operations in the foreseeable future.

At the end of the reporting period, the available
banking facilities of the Group amounted to
approximately HK$261,000,000, which was
unutilised to the extent of approximately
HKS$11,000,000. Taking into account of the
internally generated funds and the available banking
facilities, the management considered that the
Group will be able to meet its financial obligation
when they fall due.

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The tables have been drawn up based on
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest period on which the Group can
be required to pay.

The table includes both interest and principal cash
flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating
rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from the
weighted average interest rate by reference to the
Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate (the “HIBOR”)
of the Group’s variable-rate financial liabilities at
the end of the reporting period.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
(iii) Liquidity risk (Continued)

Specifically, for term loans as at 30 June 2011
which contained a repayment on demand clause
exercisable at the bank’s sole discretion, the
analysis showed the cash outflow based on the
earliest period in which the entity could be required
to pay, that was if the lenders were to invoke their
unconditional rights to call the loans with immediate
effect. As at 30 June 2012, the Group does not have
term loan with repayment on demand clause. The
maturity dates for other bank borrowings and other
non-derivative financial liabilities is prepared based
on the scheduled repayment dates.

it B B A g A Liquidity risk tables
jt
“F-k
yik WA ~4 ANBSE AA=TH
HERE W) -6 E@E RENE  WRAE  ARER
Weighted Total Carrying
average On  Lessthan 3 months undiscounted  amount at
interest rate demand 1 month months to 1 year 1-2 years Dtyears  cashflows 30.6.2012
#WTe  #FTL #TL #FTL #ftTd #WTL #itTo BWTX
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$’000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$’000 HKS$'000 HKS'000
e S 2 2012
B0 REABERIESL  Trade and ofher payables - - 9,760 m 214 - - 10,46 10,246
BT~ 7 H %+ Bank loans - variable rate * A - 399 7074 21,658 209,350 - 238,981 230,192
HEERAH Financial guarantee contracts - 4931 - - - - - 43931 -
43,931 10,159 7,346 18N 209,850 - 293,158 240,438

mEry bt =] WA%L )
flE  BERE WA i WENE  WEAE  MREE
Weighted Total Carrying
average On  Less than 3 months undiscounted  amount at
interest rafe demand 1 month months to 1 year Dtyears  cashflows  30.6.2011
BETT  EFTT  EETT BFTT #Wrr  #EWTo W
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000

v S 011
B0 RHMBERIEST  Trade and other payables = = 13,798 105 168 = = 14071 14071
BITRF 78 F1%+ Bank loans - variable rate * 1.67 64,500 285 260 15,525 20,394 145,618 248 944 239,700
HHRERAL Financial guarantee contracts - 86,200 = = = - = 86,200 -
150,700 14,083 L 15,693 20,394 145,618 349215 253711
* WA B R B S & For the Group’s interest bearing borrowings, weighted

A ST 249 )R AR 3R ST 3
1 ] 25 97 20 1 0.61% % 1.8%
(= — — 4 [ 5 Em
F061%%F1.8%) °

average interest rate represents the weighted average of
HIBOR plus 0.61% to 1.8% (2011: HIBOR plus 0.61% to
1.8%).
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(iii)
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Liquidity risk (Continued)

The amounts included above for financial guarantee
contracts are the maximum amounts the Group
could be required to settle under the arrangement
for the full guaranteed amount if that amount is
claimed by the counterparty to the guarantee.
Based on expectations at the end of the reporting
period, the Group considers that it is more likely
than not that no amount will be payable under the
arrangement. However, this estimate is subject
to change depending on the probability of the
counterparty claiming under the guarantee which
is a function of the likelihood that the financial
receivables held by the counterparty which are
guaranteed suffer credit losses.

The amounts included above for variable interest
rate instruments are subject to change if changes in
variable interest rates differ to those estimates of
interest rates determined at the end of the reporting
period.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the maturity analysis
of term loans with a repayment on demand clause
based on agreed scheduled repayments set out in
the loan agreements. The amounts include interest
payments computed using contractual rates. As a
result, these amounts were greater than the amounts
disclosed in the “on demand” time band in the
maturity analysis contained in the table above.
Taking into account the Group’s financial position,
the Directors do not consider that it is probable
that the bank will exercise its discretion to demand
immediate repayment. The Directors believe that
such term loans will be repaid in accordance with
the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan
agreement.

S 20 — R A0 ST 00 2 R MR ok 0 S R

Maturity Analysis — Term loans subject to a repayment

on demand clause based on scheduled repayments
ZWA —H REBBE
SR—MA —Z=HA E RS EHE  HEAME J i

Total
Less than 1-3 3 months 1-5 undiscounted Carrying
1 month months to 1 year years cash flows amount
BETFL BT BT EEFTFIC EEFTL BFTX
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000

RZF——HEAA=1+H  Asat30June 2011

42 64,544 - - 64,586 64,500

(W) AV

CREELEMAMRZ AFER
53 1 BR AR 2 B AR A I A S B
BE R HE -

AAFERRDR > REEMHIR
A 1% i 8 A B iR 2 & R
7 T 4 il 4 2 B AR R F (A
% o

(¢) Fair value

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined in accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discounted cash flow.

The Directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded at amortised costs in the consolidated financial
statements approximate to their corresponding fair values.
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7. BRERBER 7. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
BT E R LR B Information reported to the Board of Directors of the Company,
MANFEFEG (B R ELEEPRE) being the chief operating decision maker, for the purpose of
2GR R Y T B K8 resource allocation and assessment of performance focused on
14 4 2E T A5 Hb the location of the properties for property rental and property

sales.

WA B A S R Y B The property rental segment includes property leasing operation
KE ALENYEREASGTEQ in the PRC. The Group’s investment properties portfolio, which
507 AE B B b ) BN B R 3G K mainly consists of offices, shopping mall and carparks, are
(B o ) 2E Y B 2 FH A4S A 4 R located in Beijing and Shanghai. The property sales segment
PSS - includes sales of the Group’s trading properties in Beijing.
A A ] 90 T s B R 4 e R SR 8 R These divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its
ZRUE RME R - segment information under HKFRS 8.
(Ui 1€V, &3 (a) Segment revenues and results

A B ) A AR AR B 2 Wi AR B S AR The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and

AR KRB AT IN T results by reportable and operating segment for the year:

BT B
Property rental Property sales

% L x i
Beijing Shanghai Beijing Consolidated

gtk Rk SRk Ff SRtk F—f SRtk -k
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
BOFL ENTD BWTL EETLD BNTL ERTT ERTD EETO
HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS’000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000

VL LN SEGMENT REVENUE

BRI TURNOVER

HiaE External sales 2649 2564 NS5 46080 14185 28382 %426 10009

MEER SEGMENT RESULT 30,517 41578 87,538 40278 10,722 19197 128771 101,053

AMBHMIA  Unallocated other income B3 26714

FARAFLE  Unallocated corporate expenses (2834)  (19476)

B LA Finance costs (5,386) 229

L FE A Share of loss of a jointly

ZERME controlled entity (6,725) (5477)

VR i i A Profit before taxation 15" 100522
PN = gl - 5 G 1l G = The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
53 TH Fif 4t A 4 3 1) & 51 B3 A same as the Group’s accounting policies described in note
[a] o 43 KH 2 4B 45 A& 0l Fr Wi L 2 3. Segment result represents the profit earned from each
% A > N Ay g 4T B segment without the allocation of central administration
A~ SRAT R Bk A~ R A costs, bank interest income, imputed interest income on
TR AR E R S U A~ FE R amount due from a jointly controlled entity, finance costs
A Jo b [R] e N T 2 A o and share of result of a jointly controlled entity. This is
WY B Ay W R K B AL 3R B ) the measure reported to the Board for the purposes of
HerZH A . resources allocation and performance assessment.
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7. BEBEERIBER #)

(&) /BaE KM

7. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

(b)

Segment assets and liabilities

ES T

Property rental

48
Beijing

L
Shanghai

LB

Property sales

48
Beijing

By
Consolidated

SR R ZF-0R C%F ZR-2F C%F ZF-IF CTF

2012
#WTL
HKS$000
{3 ASSETS
HEEE Segment assets 619,320
SR PEGIAARES  Tnterest in a jointly controlled entity
LR A TR Amount due from a jointly
controlled entity
FABAREE  Unallocated corporate assets
BRERAE Consolidated total assets
fif LIABILITIES
HEEHE Segment liabilities 4,708
FARAFAR  Unallocated corporate liabiities
HEEMMAE  Consolidated total libiliies

Fy B R TR 0 R > BUR B I
OB

e 3 [0 42 il 28 O ME £~ JE TR
FEHIA TR - AT
SRAT K5 B K B4 DA B Ho At A
A EREAN 0 ARG E T
RRsENE s K

Br K — A B B R 2K
T BEATBUIA - SRATHR
AR S o IR R S HL A R B
&4k > ERA T Bl f 2
BB -

2011
BT
HKS'000

598962

5852

2012
#H T
HKS 000

1,126,145

27,716

2012
#H T
HKS 000

2011
ERTT
HKS'000

2012
#H T
HKS'000

2011
BT
HKS'000

011
Vit
HKS'000

1,058350 35,607 38658 1781672 1695970
60972 05,759

246,393 228154

186,742 159,726

25719 2,149609

26,126 15,608 18929 48,032 50907
455,982 453241

504,014 504,148

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances

and allocating resources between segments:

all assets are allocated to operating segments other
than interest in a jointly controlled entity, amount
due from a jointly controlled entity, bank deposits,
bank balances and cash and other corporate assets;

and

all liabilities are allocated to operating segments
other than amount due to a related company, tax
payable, bank loans, deferred tax liabilities and
other corporate liabilities.
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EhAEEAT R A Dynamic Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B IR TE B RE )

WE T -THEANASTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

7. BEBERMBER ) 7. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
(W) Hfb 2y 5%k (¢) Other segment information

GES IV LS

Property rental Property sales
P L s R

Beijing Shanghai Beijing Segment Total

“E-Ck —F——F “Zok —“F——F “Z-"k “FT—F -2k “F—F

012 2011 2012 2011 ) 2011 012 2011
BT BN BMTL O ERTL O BWFL EBTL BMTL EETR
HES000  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKS'000

AREAERE Amounts included in the measure
VEEGiE N of segment profit or segment asses
L5V va and lablie

BAL Capital expenditures - - - - u 2 n 20
it Depreciation - - - - 158 439 258 439
HRELUR Tmpairment loss recognised (reversed)

W R in respect of receivables, net

() 55 - 46 n 288 134 (1508) 6 (L174)
BREWELTE Increase in fair value of investment
28 propertis .3 25368 46,883 8808 - - 59,156 4176
(7)) x5 % (d) Geographical information

AEFERAHEIEF N2 HEE All of the Group’s turnover from external customers are
AL T (FUsBRAM) o located in the PRC (other than Hong Kong).
22 o i 2 Hb 3 o) BT FE I B A The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
FEMRTHE 0T non-current assets analysed by the geographical area in

which the assets are located:

ke Ui B 2 e R v

Carrying amount of

non-current assets

Y- S
2012
BT
HKS$’000 HK$°000
R (SRR AR) PRC (other than Hong Kong) 1,740,073 1,648,038
A A5 ) &l IF v B R S The Group’s non-current assets above exclude financial
il T H RARERIAEE (W) - instruments and deferred tax assets, if any.
(k) ARAEEMME—-FFIhE R (e)  The Group does not have major customers as no single
B RIB10% MY & ERE > Bl customer contributes more than 10% of the Group’s
FEEF o turnover.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

A B IR TE B RE )

WE T THFENA =T HIEGRE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

8. JAfb¥A
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

8. OTHER INCOME

Included in other income are:

Bank interest income

Exchange gain, net

Imputed interest income on
other receivables

Imputed interest income on amount due
from a jointly controlled entity

9. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

r St
2012

W T
HK$’000

4,763
4,616

131

13,805

Rl
2011
BT o
HK$’000

903
12,542

245
13,211

e S

W T
HKS$°000

A
2012

5,386

—®——tF
2011
BT o
HKS$°000

2,292

10. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation has been arrived
at after charging (crediting):

Impairment loss recognised (reversed)
in respect of receivables, net

Auditor’s remuneration

Depreciation

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Cost of inventories recognised
as expense

Operating lease rentals in respect of
office premises and staff quarters

Staff costs (excluding share-based
payments and including Directors’
remuneration shown in note 11(a))

Share-based payments

Share of PRC income tax of a jointly
controlled entity (included in share
of loss of a jointly controlled entity)

Net operating lease rentals received and
receivable
Gross rents from investment
properties
Less: Direct expenses from
investment properties

—®— AR
2012

W T
HK$’000

o Sy

2011
W oT
HKS$°000

346 (1,174)
1,433 1,295
326 623
4 1
4,543 7,779
1,996 1,828
11,485 10,486
8,213 -
710 1,333
(82,083) (73,382)
21,068 21,751
(61,015) (51,631)
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EhAEEAT R A Dynamic Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B IR TE B RE )

WE T -THEANASTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

11 #% K@ H 4 11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS
(H) 30 4 (a) Directors’ emoluments
—B U
2012
T
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
AR Directors’ fees
WATHE S Executive 1,220 840
B ATES Independent Non-executive 460 340
Al 19 4 Other emoluments
(BAT3ES) - (Executive Directors):
Wt i B H At AE A Salaries and other benefits 1,498 1,460
AR AR A FE L 2K Contributions to retirement
benefits scheme 53 48
DR A5y £ BE i 2 A 3K Share-based payments
PATHE S Executive 4,296 _
oL AT Independent Non-executive 1,125 =
8,652 2,688
O EM T+ —R(—F—— The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eleven
B — ) ER A E A (2011: eleven) Directors were as follows:
T

wEk  BEHEHN  DBBA
HmA  atEfg  RRZAX
Contributions
Salaries  to retirement
and other benefits  Share-based
Fees benefits scheme payments Total
#WTr  #WFTL  BW¥Tr EWTL BW¥Tx
HEKS$000 HEKS$'000 HEKS$000 HEKS$000 HK$’000

BRW A Mr. CHUA Domingo 160 - - 075 835
B AT Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank 140 - - 619 759
R e Mr. TAN Harry Chua 140 - - 563 703
BB Rk Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao 160 - - 563 7
i Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming 140 360 - 563 1,063
HIENEEE Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy 160 - - 563 m
HERE R Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 160 - - 35 535
SY Robin %4 Mr. SY Robin 140 - - 35 515
O R Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan 160 - - 375 535
it e Mr. WONG Sai Tat 160 1,138 53 375 1,726
EHEHL Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John 160 - - 375 535

1,680 1,498 5 5401 8,652
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

A B IR TE B RE )

WE T THFENA =T HIEGRE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

11. EFRBEEMNE &) 11.

(W) #B W4 ()

-2 b Mr. CHUA Domingo

PRk Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank
BR 7K R It A Mr. TAN Harry Chua
Wizt Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao
REHLE Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming
HIENSEA Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy
HERIE R Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth
SY Robin 724 Mr. SY Robin

HAOBIEE Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan
HHEEA Mr. WONG Sai Tat
ESRHEL (2 Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John (note)

Mt ESAE LR —FEIA—H
BRI MATES -

(&) e B

hAREHFMALEE L EFR
(ZF——4 . —FEE) > HM
G RE I HOR £ SCHTEESE 11 () JH
We g F=4(F——4: 1

DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(@

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

(b)

Hak RIRARA Ao
Hgs  etEfts EREZATE
Contributions
Salaries ~ to retirement
and other benefits Share-based
Fees benefits scheme payments Total
BEFT  BETT BEFT EETT BT
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$000
120 - - - 120
100 - - - 100
100 - - - 100
100 - - - 100
100 360 - - 460
100 - - - 100
120 - - - 120
100 - - - 100
120 - - - 120
100 1,100 43 - 1,248
120 - - - 120
1,180 1,460 4 - 2,688
Note: Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John was appointed as Independent Non-

executive Director on 1 September 2010.
Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included two Directors
(2011: one Director), details of whose emoluments are set
out in note 11(a) above. The emoluments of the remaining
three (2011: four) individuals are as follows:

H)NLEZBE TR
—g—dg T
2012 2011
YT BT o
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
4 B A A A Salaries and other benefits 2,097 2,595
FER NI ]| Retirement benefits scheme
K contributions 110 125
DA A5y £ BE i 2 A 3K Share-based payments 247 =
2,454 2,720
B2 A BN 1 2 35 B /AR N Each individual’s emoluments are less than HK$1,000,000

2 ik 51,000,000 TG

for both years.

FT—_FEF3R | ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012




B AR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B R TE B RE )

BEZZ-T"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

12.

Bt B

Dynamic Holdings Limited

12. TAXATION

S e

2012 2011
T
HKS$°000

#W T
HK$°000

Bl TE 32 AL 4 The tax charge comprises:
BRI r B i A5 0 Current tax in the PRC
(75 U R A1) (other than Hong Kong)
ARAEFE Current year 10,257 7,900
WA AE R (B A2 A (Over) underprovision in prior years (1,287) 1,268
8,970 9,168
R[] - b 1 Bl PRC Land Appreciation Tax
(M s B ) (“LAT”) 1,254 8,806
W SE B IE B 1 (B 452575)  Deferred tax liabilities (note 25)
AR JE S Current year charge 8,306 6,190
18,530 24,164

R P B A 2E A5 B (T3 T 1388
W) KA ST AS BLIE E L o AR 4E
] o B S F 2 B R B E AR
— H—H i A25% o

PN B b Ve A
ST 1 B A R TE 0B S i S N R
P SR B A A o B IR A K
B A B 10% 2 25% ©

- 3t 94 (BB 5GBS O R
Lo KA i S 9 AR E R Al o g
EBL Y BB R DI EA R L5 T
HF AT I B SR AR A o

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT
Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax
rate of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January
2008 onwards.

Certain subsidiaries of the Company incorporated in Hong Kong
and the BVI are subject to withholding tax ranging from 10%
to 25% on their taxable rental income, management fee income
and interest income in the PRC.

The provision for LAT is estimated according to the
requirements set forth in the relevant PRC tax laws and
regulations. LAT has been provided at ranges of progressive
rates of the appreciation value, with certain allowable
deductions.
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HhAEMAT R A Dynamic Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B R TE B RE )

BEZZ-"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

12. B (%) 12. TAXATION (Continued)
I S Bl T A 5 w15 18R M A 225 T Details of the deferred tax liabilities are set out in note 25.
A o
WERHEBIETRE B ZFF/NAF— The EIT Law also requires withholding tax upon distribution of
H— HH - % 53 R o B A 3 BT B Y profits earned by the PRC entities since 1 January 2008 at 5%
s ) R ZE 8538 5% Z10% 1 T8 F0 Bl o A to 10%. At the end of the reporting period, deferred taxation of
2R HI R > B s R A AR Y B R S 4R HK$1,269,000 (2011: HK$705,000) has been provided for in
C A A5 & B 5 JR JH I 5t 4 R A A T A the consolidated financial statements in respect of the temporary
HE 51,269,000 T (& — — 4 dE W differences attributable to such profits.

705,0007C) ©

AR BE TR B A S T B 4R A 4 T IR 5R The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit
F Z BRBUET I A B IR AR - before taxation per the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income as follows:

#il S k
Hong Kong Elsewhere in the PRC Total

“R-CR ZTF Z%-2k CFF ZR-Ck

012 2011 2012 201 2012 201
#WTx  ENTT BETx EETT B¥TX ENTT
HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKSUOO  HKSO00  HKS'000

BRBUAT (B4E) WAl (Loss) profit before taxation (6,084) (10,509) 117,663 111,031 11,579 100522
il ES Application tax rate 16.5% 16.5% 25% 25%

N R Y Tax at the domestic income tax rate

G YA (1,004) (1,734) 29416 27,758 8412 26,024
TR BLERERTT AT Tax effect of expenses not deductible

STvATE 17 for tax purpose 1492 195 154 587 3,066 782
SHERER AT Taxeffect of income not taxable

WAZBH for tax purpose (2,553) (296) (543) (3,501) (3,09) (3,797)
FHBEDREER Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Va5 v% 2,065 1786 - = 2,065 1786
HEREHIA A ERME Taxeffect of share of loss of a jointly

LHEEE controlled entity - - 1,682 1369 1,682 1,369
WEEE (B8 (Over) underprovision in prior years

KA - = (1,287) 1268 (1,287) 1268
BMUEARAN  Utilisation of deductible temporary

ARG RER difference previously not recognised - = - (1,351) - (1,351
JERHFR R 2 RABI%  Effect of different tax rate for subsidiaries

HWEAAZHE  subject to withholding tax - - (11,459) (7624) (11,459) (7624)
THEERZEE  Effectof LAT - - 1,254 8,806 1,254 8806
it Others - 49 2,107 (3,148) (2,107 (3,099)
RAEF R Tax charge for the year - = 18,530 24,164 18,530 24,164
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B R TE B RE )

WE T THFENA=THIEERE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

13. kA 13. DIVIDENDS
e St 3 -4
2012 2011
BT T T T
HKS$°000 HKS$°000
R T ——14F Final dividend paid in respect
ANAZTHEEFEE IR of year ended 30 June 2011 of
AR e B A R s 24 2 Hong Kong cents
(8 2l (2010: 2 Hong Kong cents) per share 4,382 4,382
BREE T — 4 Interim dividend paid in respect
ANAZ=Z1THILFEEBIRE of year ended 30 June 2012 of
Hh A i S TR T2 A1 2 Hong Kong cents
(ZF——4 w24l (2011: 2 Hong Kong cents) per share 4,382 4,382
8,764 8,764
FEHOEHEME T — _F XA =T The final dividend in respect of 2 Hong Kong cents per share
H Ik A7 B R 3 i 5 A RO oAl > & totalling HK$4,382,000 for the year ended 30 June 2012 has
5 ¥4,382,000 76 - M ZE FF B RO I B been proposed by the Directors and is subject to approval by the
ERE L o shareholders in the annual general meeting.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B R TE B RE )

WE T THFENA=THIEERE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

14. H &R 14. EARNINGS PER SHARE
A0S A A N AL B R A K The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
FI TR DL T SR attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the

following data:

2012 2011
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK3$°000
#BA Earnings
B 1E w5 B A R Earnings for the purposes of basic
T v R 2 B A and diluted earnings per share
(O N/NGIE 2N (profit for the year attributable to
AF A M A i ) owners of the Company) 91,557 74,588

By ¥ H Number of shares
FHA AR R 2 Weighted average number of
A8 I 0 AE ST £ B ordinary shares for the purpose of
basic earnings per share 219,103,681 219,103,681
I RV A Effect of dilutive potential ordinary
o I 2 A shares on share options 1,543,391
w0 I R Weighted average number of
58 B RE - 34 B ordinary shares for the purpose of
diluted earnings per share 220,647,072
H A AR £R A AT 4R o AR A A AT o] No diluted earnings per share is presented for the year ended
TEAE M R F S E R Ml E = F— 30 June 2011 as the Group did not have any potential ordinary
—AEARN A Z B LA E R R R shares outstanding in prior financial year.

| 3z 48 2 51
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

15. P3E ~ R Kot i

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

WA
LN L8 Y M m
Office
Motor equipment
vehicles and others Total
BT T T T T T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
%S COST
W_F—FEELH—H  Atlluly2010 5,289 6,123 11,412
b0 4 Exchange realignment 256 273 529
NE Additions - 33 33
H Disposals = (36) (36)
W oE——4ENHA=1H At30June 2011 5,545 6,393 11,938
S84 T Exchange realignment 110 117 227
E Additions = 61 61
g Disposals = (87) (87)
BB —"4ENH=Z1+H At30June 2012 5,655 6,484 12,139
Vit DEPRECIATION
B EFE—FELA—H  AtlJuly 2010 4,298 4,203 8,501
i 4 T Exchange realignment 222 180 402
A A I UE A Provided for the year 454 169 623
WA 5 B Eliminated on disposals = (35) (35)
o FE——4ENH=1H At30June2011 4,974 4,517 9,491
bR Exchange realignment 99 79 178
7N A i HE A Provided for the year 155 171 326
A B iR Eliminated on disposals = (78) (78)
R_F—ZAEANA=Z1TH At30 June 2012 5,228 4,689 9,917
IR i L CARRYING AMOUNTS
R —-4EAHZ=Z1TH At30June2012 427 1,795 2,222
W oE—-—FNA=1H At30June 2011 571 1,876 2,447

125 B2 LA E Rk EK - Lt
3 B G E & T B AR R

Ly
Moo B S A

15% — 20%
10% — 33.3%

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
at the following rates per annum after taking into account of their
estimated residual value:

15% to 20%
10% to 33.3%

Motor vehicles
Office equipment and others
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A B R TE B RE )

BEZZ-T"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

16. BEWE

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

AVl
RoE—FELA—H
5

AT
RoF——FEXA=THA
s

AT
REF-ZSEAA=TH

MR oE—THER R ——ENH =T
H> AEBEBREYEZ A THTTBE
B A 52 (8] Sl 41 B L 2 M ST Al g 2
A (B Bl 55 — K 1 3 4 O Ak (E K B2
B A RAR - Bz BT 2 M5 ES
o B — KT 3 A T (B S B 2 R 1
FRAR B EHNEMHETRE > fh
B2 B 5 LB ¥R 5 [EE
P o H AL T BOA T (E B A AR 2 i
5 T %8 HE 9559,156,000 70 (& ——4F ¢
34,176,000 ) E AR A - T
8 2E X R B 5IF JB s R ALY

ALEE A LS SEH B & AR A T
WAL < Wi 4 B A (H 2 SR ) SR
8 1 4F B 5 DA A S E D7 i wH A -

BT T
HKS$°000

FAIR VALUE
At 1 July 2010 1,535,437
Exchange realignment 76,091
Increase in fair value 34,176
At 30 June 2011 1,645,704
Exchange realignment 33,076
Increase in fair value 59,156
At 30 June 2012 1,737,936

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties as at 30 June
2012 and 2011 has been arrived at on the basis of valuations
carried out on that date by Savills Valuation and Professional
Services Limited, an independent firm of qualified professional
valuers not connected with the Group. Savills Valuation and
Professional Services Limited is a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Surveyors. The valuation was arrived at by reference
to market evidence of transaction prices for similar properties.
The revaluation gave rise to a net gain arising from increase in
fair value of HK$59,156,000 (2011: HK$34,176,000) which has
been credited to profit or loss. All the investment properties are
situated in the PRC under medium-term lease.

The investment properties of the Group held under operating
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are
measured using the fair value model for both years.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

17. #0236 P 17. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED

A ) Rk ENTITY/AMOUNT DUE FROM A JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY
e
2012 2011
T HWET T
HKS$°000 HK$°000
LR WA > I BT M) Cost of investment, unlisted (note) 85,845 84,522
5 i 4% I 4R K Share of post-acquisition loss and
fits 18 1) 40~ 4 reserves (24,873) (18,763)
60,972 65,759
e [7] 2 ) 2 ' KR Amount due from a jointly controlled
entity 253,763 235,524
R R R Less: Allowance for interest receivable (7,370) (7,370)
246,393 228,154

FL[R] 2 il A W R K 4 MR R A
WM ARET+ MABMEE - Z%
RARVIGAE6% (T ——4F : 6%) H %
PRI AR - 2 R —
FEARHAHZTHIEFEER - RIS
(E 2 B R RE i A S 57,370,000 I8
(= F——4F  #¥7,370,00000) °

Wi -

A5 MR R AR B R 7 5 R A TR 5
i A A RO R (T Y 1) Ao e 2 o 4R
B sk R PRI AR R = 2 R L AR R
7o T I AR S R B (R E R
&) Bt S FENEL A = H A B R R
FE ik ([ B BNAERY ) -

The amount due from a jointly controlled entity is unsecured
and repayable after the next twelve months from the end of the
reporting period. The amount is carried at amortised cost at an
effective interest rate of 6% (2011: 6%) per annum. For the
year ended 30 June 2012, the amount was partially impaired
in respect of the interest receivable of HK$7,370,000 (2011:
HK$7,370,000).

Note:

The Group in 2007 had lodged a petition for international arbitration in respect
of the dispute with Chinese joint venture partner as to the percentages of equity
interest held in Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour Enterprises Ltd. (“Zhen Wah™). The
arbitral proceedings were heard during 2007 and an arbitral award was made by
China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission (“CIETAC”)
on 30 July 2008 in relation thereto (the “Award 2008”).
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BEZZ-T"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

17.

-

i) %
%sk fﬁ/

B

Wat : (#)
ZRRNERM

R =TT ER R > @l (F) R —Juus
A = HRT O 2 Bk (I A 4 R
YIIHE H RE 38 2 80%) ([ B Wbl 1) 25 & 15 A 44 s

) FR O B R R E 2t v RSB RT A ) AL AR
AR SO (A 4 7 111 3 i R B F80% ) (4L
B TR CME ) o RS AR AR TR SO R A R
B () Yil 3 2 53 i A 52 45 A R 521,000,000
I HARAEE Kb & BBt E AR
10,290,000 7C Jz A [ #10,710,000 7C - 1fif A< 48 8] J v
T5 A G 1 43 R A DI 3 2 B HE HE 25 49% 12 51% o

WERL > SEMANR 2 PEIEEEM . —F
T ARFR YA () 7 42 [ A HE AR 9% 1% SR 17 5 A7 (8
HIER ; () BEAER BTy &EBEREAI
e 7 A B 2 0 Bl 5 49% S 51% (88 HF 5 R
R AE 2t A AT AR SR B2 S AR AR AR S
KAL) o M A S B A RE T O B A B R A
AR TR SO 2 AEE 5 K (7)) 4 48 T 4 18 in B AR
£ 49% %280% > M £ 4 3 i & A% A R 32,550,000
TUH 6 5 i 2 7% S [ 1) B 2E 4 1 A o

AR ER ZRFRIER T G KB RER T AR
S YN — SUARE+ A =+ AERT R
TR i e S R 5 — B R A R 2 ([ 2R AR
FRBM ) - —FFIUEMEREN LR S ERIL
FEILA M HES > MR ZER LR % —FF
HA = FOBE A B A R SR R R R (T =
BRIIIFRKY )

it £ VIR 3S

W = FTIUAER R P (1) 4 4 3 &
i*ﬁ%%%#%%ﬁﬁ%%%%%%%ﬁﬁ’
E¢@%%ﬁﬁM$$@MW$%%@%§§
80% » CLHMPHZ B @5 5 (2) A% E R T A
B 22 5 SR fih ke e ﬁm%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmiﬁﬁi
ﬂﬂ%WAﬂﬂ% HoK o DM B G

T A B PR A Ak R R T R A SR B
Eﬁﬁiéﬁi%°

TR T 2B T JUAE Fh R P AR - A 4 [ R 4 42 3
FoAt bR A R

Dynamic Holdings Limited

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITY/AMOUNT DUE FROM A JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY (Continued)

Note: (Continued)
Award 2008

Pursuant to the Award 2008, amongst others, (a) the shareholders’ agreement
dated 20 December 1996, in which the Group’s shareholding in Zhen Wah
increased to 80%, (“Shareholders’ Agreement”) is legally valid and effective; (b)
the revised constitutional documents, in which the Group’s shareholding in Zhen
Wah increased to 80%, (“Constitutional Documents”) were not yet effective as
such constitutional documents had not yet been duly approved by the relevant PRC
government authorities; and (c) the registered capital of Zhen Wah was confirmed
to be RMB21,000,000, of which RMB10,290,000 and RMB10,710,000 were
contributed by the Group and the Chinese joint venture partner, respectively, and
that the equity interests of Zhen Wah were held by the Group and the Chinese joint
venture partner as to 49% and 51%, respectively.

In the opinion of the Directors, as advised by the Company’s PRC legal advisers, as
a result of the Award 2008, (a) the Group is entitled to enforce its rights under the
Shareholders” Agreement; (b) although the equity interests in Zhen Wabh as held by
the Group and the Chinese joint venture partner were 49% and 51%, respectively,
in view of the fact that the Constitutional Documents were not yet effective since
such Constitutional Documents had not yet been duly approved by the relevant
PRC government authorities, the Group had the right to seek for the approval of
the relevant PRC government authorities in connection with the Constitutional
Documents; and (c) the additional capital contribution of RMB32,550,000 by the
Group for the increase in its shareholding from 49% to 80% would be considered as
advances to Zhen Wah by the Group.

The Group in 2009 had lodged another petition for international arbitration in
respect of the Chinese joint venture partner’s continuance to fulfill the obligations
under a Shareholders’ Agreement entered into with the Group on 20 December
1996, in relation to Zhen Wah (the “2009 Arbitral Proceedings”). The 2009
Arbitral Proceedings were heard on 4 September 2009 and the arbitral award in
2009 (the “Award 2009”) has been made by CIETAC on 27 May 2010.

Award 2009

Pursuant to the Award 2009, amongst others, (a) the petition made by the Group
for the Chinese joint venture partner to continue to fulfill its obligations under the
Shareholders” Agreement which stipulated, amongst others, the increase of equity
interests of the Group in Zhen Wah to 80% has been rejected by CIETAC; (b) the
petition made by the Group for the distribution of profit arising from rental income
generated from the Tung Kok Tau Land before re-development in accordance with
the provisions of the Shareholders” Agreement has been supported by CIETAC;
and (c) the petition made by the Chinese joint venture partner for termination of
the Shareholders” Agreement has been supported by CIETAC.

There were no other arbitral awards received by the Group subsequent to the grant
of Award 2009.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012

17.

W] P& 2 6 HE 2% 36 ) 9%
"] Rk (4)
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B

Mtat o (A2)
SRR (A1)
B A7 Y BRI 1 5 R

TE B F\AF R Z T > I HE 0 5y A 4R
AN ﬁﬁﬁfl%ﬂ”%iﬂﬁmﬁKiE&#ﬁ?
1% > Y3 B TS AR TE B A AR 45 A AR IR TE &
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FZ)\FRRA R > E NG R 5 AT AT — 7 B AR W]
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49% 2 W i 5 > YN HE O WA A LR R A A > T
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1T Y13 SO R R o MR R
A= B A A By A< 56 1B 36 ] #5 1A B) K - A 4R
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITY/AMOUNT DUE FROM A JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY (Continued)

Note: (Continued)
Award 2009 (Continued)
Impact to the consolidated financial statements

Prior to the Award 2008, Zhen Wah was accounted for as a subsidiary of the
Group. Its financial statements were consolidated line by line into the Group’s
consolidated financial statements after eliminating the intra-group transactions
and balances with Zhen Wah. During the year ended 30 June 2009, as a result
of the Award 2008, the management considered that no unilateral control could
be imposed by either party. The assets and liabilities of Zhen Wah were de-
consolidated and the Group’s share of net assets and results in Zhen Wah had
been accounted for as a jointly controlled entity under the equity method based
on the Group’s 49% equity interest in Zhen Wah. The advances to Zhen Wah
by the Group had not been eliminated but included as the Group’s amount
due from a jointly controlled entity on 30 July 2008. The Group had assessed
the recoverability of the amount due from Zhen Wah and had recognised an
impairment loss of HK$7,370,000 in respect of the irrecoverable interest of the
advance in 2009.

The Award 2009 supported the distribution of profit arising from rental income
generated from the Tung Kok Tau Land before re-development entitled by
the Group should be 80% as stipulated in the provisions of the Shareholders’
Agreement.

The distribution of profit arising from rental income was accounted for under
the equity method based on the Group’s 49% equity interest in Zhen Wah. The
additional share of 31% up to 30 June 2012 which has not been recognised by
the Group amounted to HK$8,196,000 (2011: HK$6,618,000), as the Directors
consider the result of the arbitration is subject to the agreement of the Chinese
joint venture partner.

Particulars of the jointly controlled entity as at 30 June 2012 and
30 June 2011 are as follows:

Fe el 2 5 44 1% J . [ ALEF AL RERH
Place of The Group’s
Name of jointly controlled entity establishment equity interest  Principal activities
TRINIINZE s i b S A BRA W i 49% R EEUE DU AR W) R
Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour The PRC 49%  Temporary port operations/
Enterprises Ltd. property development

b 3 AR AR ERE A
IR A5 /AN £ 5 i SR N S )

The above jointly controlled entity is sino-foreign equity joint
venture company and indirectly held by the Company. The

T e [ £ i & B A AT 50% B 5 HE
B HE A 42 AR AL 3t R 2 I A
M3 H & LR E -

Group is able to exercise 50% voting power in the jointly
controlled entity, which is determined by the proportion of the
Group’s representatives in the Board of Directors of the jointly
controlled entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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For the year ended 30 June 2012

e PR A MR PR 17. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED
2w R (41) ENTITY/AMOUNT DUE FROM A JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY (Continued)

17.

A BB P HE 35 1 A S 4B 8] 3R] 42 R A summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s
N AR PA S AR R jointly controlled entity which is accounted for using the equity

method is set out below:

e St 3 E A

2012 2011

BT T T

HKS$°000 HKS$°000

IR B E (M A Non-current assets (note) 254,528 253,986

T E Current assets 55,839 50,190
i ) A R Current liabilities (14,636) (14,019)
JE W B & E Non-current liabilities (246,197) (228,154)

49,534 62,003

A 4 8 1 3 [R] 4 4l 4 Group’s share of jointly controlled

2B E A entity’s net assets 24,272 30,381

4B 55 R RE R U A Income recognised in profit or loss 11,350 14,144

T 18 2 A B R Y S A Expenses recognised in profit or loss 25,074 25,322

A A ) A A R A A [R] HE Group’s share of jointly controlled

NP E=Ea entity’s loss for the year 6,725 5,477
et - G E AR R R > T T BRI Note: The assets include properties held for development which represent
SRA SR A — B b 2 R 2 T A AR prepaid lease payments of land use rights and direct reclamation costs for
EORE AN H R - YIER A 2T a piece of land situated at Tung Kok Tau in Shenzhen, the PRC with the
MR > Bl W SE A R 2 ST I HE AT R land use right. Zhen Wah has paid all land premium and is in the process
43l B 7 AR ) o 1 BRAT B BOGT HR F RG S of negotiating with relevant government authorities for redevelopment due
WA R o to the re-zoning and re-planning of the city on which the properties are
located.
18. i fEdzk 18. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE
A K T 7 B W 26 75 A v B DA R AR The properties held for sale of the Group are situated in the
BRA - REBWMMR - EWELEHR PRC and held under medium-term lease. At the end of the
WEB AT N 2] AESE > M reporting period, the properties are all available for sale in the
T il 5T 47 5 25,470,000 T TE A ordinary course of business, and the management estimates that
2R R R T s . approximately HK$25,470,000 are expected to be realised more

than twelve months after the end of the reporting period.

FT—_FEF3R | ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012




EhAEEAT R A Dynamic Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B IR TE B RE )

WE T -THEANASTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

19. £ 7k HE Wik 19. LOAN RECEIVABLES
R U= ——
2012 2011
T T T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
O IR K Loan receivables 2,211 2,284
W R Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (2,211) (2,284)
A RO Wi TR R TG A R e e R The loan receivables were unsecured and interest-free. The
F——FER_FE-_FR2HRA FZE amounts were all past due at the reporting dates of both 2011
GHEBC AR - and 2012.
S W 4% 15 5 ) Movement in allowance for doubtful debts
=
2012 2011
BWT I 7T or
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
TR AEHT) At the beginning of the year 2,284 2,883
9 1H G 1843 ) Impairment loss reversed (119) (723)
DO Exchange realignment 46 124
A AF# At the end of the year 2,211 2,284
20, H:fib 4 ko 20. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
B 5 Be I il HE W B 3k Trade and other receivables
R =
2012 2011
T BT
HKS$’°000 HK3$’000
BZ 5 M AR TE Trade receivables 19,479 21,398
At JE Wi R T Other receivables 7,348 9,253
26,827 30,651
W R AR Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (14,778) (15,257)
12,049 15,394
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

ok B B 5 MR T PR R ()
WE-F-"FANA=Z+HILFE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

20. Jfb 4 i YE R (40
B 5 K Al M B 3k (47

W E—TAFENH = H > HA Mk
umﬁﬁﬁa%fﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%L
SR R A 4R T 4 A K (T ) S

ﬁUE@¢ﬂ$wws B e

5.85%) £y Wk B LA ) 2 I i T KOS W

63,000 7G ( — & — — 4F i ¥5979,000
) o B B EE SR 19 JE B #R 19 1F R B

S ALEEYENEATERTFH L

= TH(ZE——F: =ZTH) ZREE

ek AMHEZHEBBRREEF
2 5 Wi R SR A R SR B
fit o A2 HmMIAR > DLBEE B A A

20.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

Trade and other receivables (Continued)

At 30 June 2012, the balance of other receivables include
receivables from home buyers who defaulted on repayment
to banks, representing the loans taken over by the Group, of
HK$63,000 (2011: HK$979,000) with collateral of properties
and are measured at amortised cost at an effective interest rate
of 5.85% (2011: 5.85%) per annum. For property sales, other
than home loans disclosed in note 19, the Group allows an
average credit period of 30 days (2011: 30 days) to the buyers.
Rentals receivable from tenants and service income receivables
from customers are payable on presentation of invoices.
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables net of
allowance for doubtful debt presented based on invoice date at

T 2 50 B R AT R el R R E A ) the end of the reporting period.
ZIRB AT
e
2012 2011
W T T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
0H 260H " 0-60 days 7,804 9,926
61 HZ90H A 61-90 days - 22
90 H DA E Over 90 days - =
7,804 9,948
AEBAAEZHEF o HE G R E Before accepting any new customer, the Group carries out

TREfl > WM ABEEFEREER
I 2 % F A5 S8 - & F o] BUS {5 &
BN E IR o Hh &5 iR 2
96% ( & ——4F 1 95%) 3 IF 4 HH =% Ik
> HA RIFEKAE AT -

A 45 [ 5 oy I WA K 4 R T (L 9

assessment on the creditability of the new customer and assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits
by customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed
regularly. 96% (2011: 95%) of the trade receivables are neither
past due nor impaired and have good settlement repayment
history.

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balances are debtors

3mmﬁm*?~~$'%%%mm with a carrying amount of HK$300,000 (2011: HK$452,000)
) ZARB > A E R H e which are past due at the reporting date for which the Group

%7W¢%@I$WmMﬁEﬁﬁ
o MR ERERARAERKE - &
EHG R 5w A H T Rl [E] o AR 4 [
G R R 5 i% AR AT TG R - %
S I i AR BT 1 A0 B R S s B 30 H
(ZF——4F 1 32H) o

has not provided for impairment loss. There has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the management
considers that the amounts are still recoverable. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these balances. The average overdue
age of these receivables is 30 days (2011: 32 days) overdue.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B IR TE B RE )

WE T THFENA =T HIEGRE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

20. ,ﬂ‘i fll_k ﬁ E{I{ ﬁ I% (#5) 20. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)
B 5y B M il K WO MR 2 (A7) Trade and other receivables (Continued)
#3309 A A i 0 e 2 SR B3 40 B Aging of past due but not impaired trade receivables
R4 -4
2012 2011
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
i Overdue:
0H=30H R 0-30 days 300 430
31HZ60H A 31-60 days - =
61 HZ90H A 61-90 days - 22
90 H LA | Over 90 days - =
AR Total 300 452
I 15 fy 52 B Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
e St 3 R
2012 2011
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
R AER] At the beginning of the year 15,257 16,248
8 AH e 18 13 [m] Impairment loss reversed (775) (814)
o (L e 18 e R Impairment loss recognised 1,240 363
b8, 46 5 Exchange realignment 248 738
3 325 0 [m] SRR T B Amounts written-off as uncollectible (1,192) (1,278)
A% At the end of the year 14,778 15,257
EfEE S BB EMERER I A In determining the recoverability of a trade debtor, the Group
LEEEE S EBER RS THE considers any change in the credit quality of the trade debtor
HTHEAREHMGEREREE - F from the date credit was initially granted up to the reporting
8y T AL R R B A DA Ah VR A date. The Directors believe that there is no further credit
5 B e - provision required in excess of the allowance for doubtful debts.
RIEBHOEELCHREBENE S Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually
JRE i B R A 3 &5 R R U 11,240,000 T impaired trade receivables with an aggregate balance of
(T ——4F ¥ %363,0000) © #% HK$1,240,000 (2011: HK$363,000) which are in severe
WA e A S I B H R R R financial difficulties with long outstanding balances overdue.
W AEEN RRFE B LS GR A The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.
&R
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20.

21.

220l

Al 4 T RE R (a0
I P B JBe ke K

% ok A SIS - S % e ORI
fH& -

BT &0 R Bl

WITH B LB SEEAERRH 2B
& KW R AE = {8 A sk LA i o R
W RATAE K o P E AR 5 AR
2.65% (= F——14F 1 035%) °

B0 B I b A Mk K

M_F—-—HEANA=1+H> 85 kH
il JE AT B SR A4 i 1 465 5 W 611,000 0T (=
F——4F ¢ #¥2,791,0000C) 2 B 5 ME
TR - R 2K > DI R A A
FEHE BT B2 5 5 A R K 2 R B 4 A
oy

0H £60H A
60 H LI I

At FE A HR B R G LA R &
625,135,000 76 ( . & — — 4 W
24,139,000 ot ) K T Ui # ¥5,060,000 I
(=& ——4F  #¥3,525,00000) °

o BT A 4 4

A A B RBE T+ = (=
T ) A AR A

0-60 days
Over 60 days

Dynamic Holdings Limited

20.

21.

22¢

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

Amount due from a non-controlling shareholder

The amount is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand.

Bank balances and cash

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group and
deposits with maturity of three months or less held with banks
were not restricted in use. The average effective interest rate is
2.65% (2011: 0.35%) per annum.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

At 30 June 2012, the balance of trade and other payables
included trade payables of HK$611,000 (2011: HK$2,791,000).
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables based on the
invoice date at the end of the reporting period:

—F T4 —F -
2012 2011
T T oC
HK$°000 HKS$000
123 547

488 2,244

611 2,791

The other payables mainly include rental deposits of
HK$25,135,000 (2011: HK$24,139,000) and receipt in advance
of HK$5,060,000 (2011: HK$3,525,000).

PRE-SALE DEPOSITS RECEIVED

The amount is expected to be recognised as revenue within the
next twelve (2011: twelve) months after the end of the reporting
period.
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WE T THFENA =T HIEGRE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

23. AT EK 23. BANK LOANS
—E——4E
2011
T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
A& Secured 230,192 237,700
4 1K A Unsecured - 2,000
230,192 239,700
R A 75 B T (. Carrying amount repayable:
— 4R Within one year 24,474 79,490
— AR AH AN A AR More than one year, but not exceeding
two years 205,718 17,320
W AR AR H A 1 0 T 4F More than two years, but not exceeding
five years - 142,890
230,192 239,700
W BIAE B & A 2 R Less: Amounts due within one year
— A AR R R I (M AE) shown under current liabilities (note) (24,474) (79,490)
S A4F JF i B & K IE Amounts shown under non-current
liabilities 205,718 160,210
Mat : R_F——FANA=1TH » AA A kEE Note:  As at 30 June 2011, included in the amounts due within one year was
SR 52 A5 3K A 3L 164,500,000 7T (£ 2 7 bank loan of HK$64,500,000 with scheduled repayment due on 19
SN U HE B R ) 1 RAT August 2011 but contained a repayment on demand clause amounting to
3K 164,500,000 7T B A A ZE A — 4F 1A HK$64,500,000.
7 o
SRAT B0 DAL R B B Y AR W) 2 The bank loans are secured by the investment properties situated
FEHEAT > 0 LA B A5 5 o in Shanghai, the PRC and are denominated in Hong Kong
dollars.
FZERNMBEER LM L061%%E The loans carried interest at variable rates ranging from 0.61%
1.8% 2 F AR (ZF——4F : [ W to 1.8% over HIBOR (2011: 0.61% to 1.8% over HIBOR) per
S E0.61% % 1.8%) W& annum.
24. AR 24. SHARE CAPITAL

By i H By

Number of

shares Amount
i T
HKS$°000

HRZE——FEANA=ZTHK At 30 June 2011 and 30 June 2012
—E—AMFERNH=TH

g s ¥ 1.00 00 2 Ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each
8 B Ay
e Authorised 300,000,000 300,000
OBAT R Issued and fully paid 219,103,681 219,104
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fo 3 B 5 MR L R )
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For the year ended 30 June 2012

25. ¥EHEBLIE A 25.

DL 5 A 4R B T 7 95 9 T A 2
2 R A I G A B

REF—FFLA—H

At 1 July 2010

TE 48 2 A 1 BR Charge to profit or loss

S84 Exchange realignment

RF——4F At 30 June 2011
NH=+H

TE 48 2 4 411 BR Charge to profit or loss

i 4 T Exchange realignment

/g St At 30 June 2012
AH=TH

W oE—"FNH=1H > REHA
P B IR B oA 2l s A oA (5 B TE S 4R
s H72,881,000 G ( - — —4F i
#560,362,00070) ° K A fiE il 2 A 2K fi
T o WK A R R AT B TE K B - R4
TE Jis 1 mT 40 R 000 45 e o

MoE—-—HENA=Z1TH AEHET
11U B IR 25 BH A i 74,762,000 7 (-
E——4F  #¥873287,0007C) o B AT
By P 080 WRE 2= A 2 AT (i M R B
Il K RE T A2 17 A > T AE S0 908 %€ Bl T &
FE WL 5% T 0T PR 2 A R R o

REEH B RRTEM > B ZFF/FE—
H— R B2 =) 5 O i A 7E 5
IR R ZH B T AN BL © WA AR & BB AR IH
N> AZFFNFE—H—HE > #H
B 2% ] B 2R o3 e di M R R AR SE B o

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The major deferred tax liabilities recognised by the Group
and movements thereon during the current and prior reporting
periods are as follows:

i 2w
AR ER B ¥R B
Undistributed
earnings of Investment
PRC entities properties Total
T T T T W T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
361 94,308 94,669
318 5,872 6,190
26 4,764 4,790
705 104,944 105,649
550 7,756 8,306
14 2,108 2,122
1,269 114,808 116,077

At 30 June 2012, the Group has unused tax losses of
HK$72,881,000 (2011: HK$60,362,000) available for offset
against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. Such tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

At 30 June 2012, the Group has deductible temporary difference
of HK$74,762,000 (2011: HK$73,287,000). No deferred
tax asset has been recognised in relation to such deductible
temporary difference as it is not probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary difference
can be utilised.

Under the New Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed on
dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC entities
from 1 January 2008 onwards. Deferred taxation has been
provided in respect of the undistributed profits retained by the
PRC entities from 1 January 2008 onwards, in the consolidated
financial statements.
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WE T THFENA =T HIEGRE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

26. w8 JBCHE T # e DLy By Tk 2 26. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-
i 2% BASED PAYMENTS

RNFAR_EE—F+_H_+—H The Company adopted a share option scheme on 21 December
P 58 1% BE 5T #) ([ 2001 4F 51 8 1) - 2001 (the “2001 Scheme”). On 9 December 2011, an ordinary
By F—— 4+ H L H AN\ R resolution was passed by the shareholders at the annual general
HEKRE L, —HL @R ERERR meeting of the Company approving the adoption of a new
T o PR AN B B IR RE S # (12011 share option scheme (the “2011 Scheme”) which will expire
AESEE D) > EEF BN T —4E | on 8 December 2021 and the simultaneous termination of the
T HJ\H JE i s & R 4 2001 Scheme with effect from 9 December 2011. Both the
T H JUH R £ 12001 4 5T E] o BF AN 2001 Scheme and 2011 Scheme were adopted for the purpose
2001 4F 51 8 K 2011 451 &1 % B 7 5 #E of providing incentives to Directors, employees and eligible
FBILRAERSHEERMIEHE - participants.
MHE2001 45 5t 3] S 2011 4F 5F &) - A4 Under both the 2001 Scheme and 2011 Scheme, the Board
A g A ) AN\ S ELE A R of Directors of the Company may grant share options (the
HBLEGENKSEE (4 HEK “Options”) to Directors, employees of the Company and its
HARNAERESHEEE) &T il subsidiaries and such eligible participants at the discretion of
BEA N 7Ry ([ ey |) 2 58 BEHE (T % the Board of Directors of the Company pursuant to the terms
e HE ) o 15 B 1 5R B AE A% R DR DA thereof, to subscribe for shares of the Company (the “Shares”)
T = 2R OB R T A B R at a price per Share not less than the highest of (i) the closing
REMEH H (ZE B & 2EH) 728 s H i price of a Share as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
KIH 2 Wi 8 5 Gy i BHEET quotation sheets on the date of grant of the relevant Option,
AH BE ER I ARE B OHE AT AR 3 H AR A which must be a trading day; (ii) the average of the closing price
BT B 3R 3R 5 2 - g i A8 s K (i) Ik of a Share as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
By T E - AR 95 58 R 51 # o] 52 7 ] R sheets for the five trading days immediately preceding the date
T R 84T SR IR R B E fe 2 of grant of the relevant Option; and (iii) the nominal value of a
AN A BB RS B 02 Share. The maximum number of Shares which may be issued
BB AT B 0y 10% o AR #2001 4F 51 & > upon exercise of all options to be granted under the share
5% 10%HH 25 7421,910,368 I 43 J5 A 4% 2 option schemes shall not in aggregate exceed 10% of the issued
A A AE S B OHA 2 84T I 0 0 10% o share capital of the Company at the date of the adoption of the
MaZfrfigEsfiEs - B LS EK relevant share option scheme. Under the 2011 Scheme, such
S5 WL 3 AE AT A+ R B A AT R G 4 AE 10% represents 21,910,368 Shares, which continue to represent
AN TR R T B B2 AT AR 10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of
1% » b 8t 24 4 w] A7 filf 4 12 7 58 ik this annual report. No Director, employee or eligible participant
WE o A] 47 {8 3% T 52 B HE 1 1 A AR N may exercise option(s) granted to it under the share option
WHEBMPMR - HEAGHEBART scheme if such exercise would result in him or her subscribing
ZHBF T KZEZEWGERT for more than 1% of the issued share capital of the Company
JATATARAE 100 o 1% 58 B mT as at the date of such new grant in any 12-month period. The
gl = AN = VN 75 option period for which the options granted are exercisable,
shall be such period as notified by the Board of Directors of the
Company, save that it shall not be more than 10 years from the
date of grant. A nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable by
the grantee on acceptance of each grant. The offer of a grant of
share options may be accepted within 28 days from the date of
the offer.
W E——F+H - +HH > ANH On 25 October 2011, the Company granted a total of 21,900,000
R 82001 4F 51 & 4% T & 1£21,900,000 52 Options under the 2001 Scheme to certain eligible participants,
BHETETEERSEE > AN including the Directors of the Company and director of the
F) AR\ M E A E R (A Company's subsidiary (15,450,000 Options in aggregate being
15450000 B X HEE = T2 %5 N £) » granted to such persons), employees of the Group (1,070,000
AL E B T (4 41,070,000 58 B #E E Options in aggregate being granted to such persons) and
RT&ZENL) RASE BN (&3t consultants of the Group (5,380,000 Options in aggregate
5380000 R EHEC 2 T 3% % N 1) being granted to such persons). The services rendered by the
JiH [ 45 T A 2 [ AR It 09 R RS L R B Y consultants to the Group were similar to employee's services.
AR AL o 5% 25 50 A% HE 4 %R AT A AT All such Options may be exercised from 25 October 2011 to 24
EE R OB TR % —— 41 October 2019 at an exercise price of HK$1.13 per Share with no
AHZ+HHE -"Z—J4FE+H -+ vesting period. Options are cancelled if the grantee leaves the
HAT (Sl 0 B g ) o A 5 2K 52 38 A Group before the options are exercised, if applicable. As at 30
Wl B A 42 [ By o R AT R R > BRI June 2012, the number of Shares in respect of which options had
MEGWEBE (mmA) - B _F— been granted and remained outstanding under the 2001 Scheme
ERNHAH=1H > #2001 F5H# % H was 21,900,000 Shares, representing 10% of the Shares of the
B 1 AT 5 0 58 B A A BE % 4 B A Company in issue as at the date of approval of the 2001 Scheme.
21,900,000 i > A 5 A A oy w] R A fE
2001 4FH ) E H 2 B #AT B A10% ©
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EhAEEAT R A Dynamic Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B IR TE B RE )

WE T -THEANASTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

26. BIHES B RIS BIEE>  26. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-

3k (#) BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)
THIm R FTEALFIRE (RFE#E & The following tables disclose details of the Company’s Options
) A AR ) BR A HE 1Y R B i 4R held by employees (including Directors and consultants) and
Rz &8 movements in such holdings during the year:
BE_F -4 ANH=THILAEE For the year ended 30 June 2012
BRHEYH
Number of Options
R4 g St 3
(133 tH—H TRAEBE W JRAEBE W REER  AHZTR
AR frfes AN W RAT &b fo Bk ¥R AT
Exercise Granted Exercised Lapsed
price  Exercisable Outstanding during during during Outstanding
Date of grant per share  period at 1.7.2011 the year the year the year at 30.6.2012
bk
HK$
20014 i1 8
2001 Scheme
—“F——1F L3 —F——F - 21,900,000 - - 21,900,000
+HZ+4A +HZ+%A
E-F-NE
+HZ+mA
25.10.2011 113 25.10.2011 to - 21,900,000 - - 21,900,000
24.10.2019
TR g A AT 21,900,000
Exercisable at the end of the year 21,900,000
TREF- 3917 61 (7 ) - 113 - - 113
Weighted average exercise price (HKS) = 1.13 = = 1.13
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EhAEEAT R A Dynamic Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B IR TE B RE )

WE T -THEANASTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

26. BIHES B RIS BIEE>  26. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-

43k (41 BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)
L5 TE bt # R 0 A N R 3E 5 4R Details of the movements of the Options during the year held by
TN 5 B M B B S R D T the Directors of the Company included in the above table are as
follows:
BE_F -4 ANH=THILAEE For the year ended 30 June 2012
IR HEY H
Number of Options
REF——k R-F—Zk
(133 tH—H TR TRAE B REER  AHZTR
AR frfes AN W RAT &b fo Bk ¥R AT
Exercise Granted Exercised Lapsed
price  Exercisable Outstanding during during during Outstanding
Date of grant per share  period at 1.7.2011 the year the year the year at 30.6.2012
bk
HK$
200145 31
2001 Scheme
—“F——1F L3 ZF—-—F - 14,450,000 - - 14,450,000
+HZ+4A +HZ+%A
E-F-NE
TAZ+MA
25.10.2011 113 25.10.2011 to - 14,450,000 - - 14,450,000
24.10.2019
TR g A AT 14,450,000
Exercisable at the end of the year 14,450,000
TF 17 G E () - 113 - - L13
Weighted average exercise price (HKS) = 1.13 = = 1.13
AR —-F—-—F+A+HHEH For the Options granted on 25 October 2011, the fair value of
1 50 B HE > DA TE R K O R A RE each share option determined as at the date of grant using the
Pt H A 2 A 5 B s #0375 7T © Binomial option pricing model was HK$0.375.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

A B IR TE B RE )

BEZZ-T"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

o IR M i ) e DA Ik Ay Ty SR i 2
43 4%)

26.

5 2 w5 R M O S B BT A B
7R

B

H 391 ity

JBe 4 e 77 45
Closing
share price
at date

of grant

it

HKS

Grant date

TR
+HAHZ=+HH
25.10.2011

1.13
1.13

AL S e - (Y A MR
TIREE RN RAEMA > B WA
B B A ) nT AR A (il R
B B o AR T R 4 0 B (B BE
H T EBUBE Y A (7] 2 B 2 )

WE-F—"HFNA=ZTHIEEE
DAy 2 2L B 2 A5F 3B s 158,213,000
jTDO

K 4% 28 & Ah > 422001 4F 5t #) %2011 4F
FEE BEAN B s MR T O A R R
W AR —4FNH=THAZ
F——4ENH =+ B R R RE ok
1T o

WE_ZT-"HFAA=ZFTHLEFE
o AR R A AT~ R -

24 1

A M R A b B L — B b E H B
MR EFRMLRTERE S RER
- M _FE——FNH=ZTH,
AL [ PR AR AR SRS AR B K A
#43,931,000 76 ( = F — — F B ¥
86,200,0007T) © A/ F) #E 58 4y B #%
S BB VE R A TR 22 05 B AR B A b R
B A > WA B PA B AR A R 2w T
T8N BRI R 2 AP A E K o

2T

26. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-
BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

The following input and assumptions were used to calculate the
fair value of the Option:

TR BOY B

VB JBCHEAE 8] TS B B A e B A R

Expected
dividend
yield

Risk-free
interest rate

Exercise Expected

price volatility
Vil
HKS

Option life

1.13
1.13

48%
48%

AN 2

8 years

3.5%
3.5%

1.3%
1.3%

The variables and assumptions used in computing the fair
value of the Options are based on the Directors’ best estimate
and changes in the subjective input may materially affect the
fair value estimate. The value of awarded shares varies with
different variables of certain subjective assumptions.

Share-based payments of HK$8,213,000 was recognised for the
year ended 30 June 2012.

Saved as disclosed, no other Option was granted under 2001
Scheme and 2011 Scheme since their adoption, and was
outstanding as at 30 June 2012 and 30 June 2011.

During the year ended 30 June 2012, no Option was exercised,
had lapsed or was cancelled.

27. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group has given guarantees in respect of the settlement
of home loans provided by banks to the home buyers of a
property project in Beijing, the PRC. At 30 June 2012, the
Group had given guarantees in respect of such home loans of
HK$43,931,000 (2011: HK$86,200,000). The Directors of
the Company consider that the fair values of these financial
guarantee contracts at their initial recognition and at the end of
the reporting period are insignificant on the basis of the low loan
to value ratio.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

A B IR TE B RE )

WE T THFENA =T HIEGRE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

28. AL E &G 28.

AR 2y AL

BRI OR o A 4R AR T A R 2
) 3 J9T AT 32 A AT 46 A AR R T R
i R AR AR BB AR A T

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group as lessee:

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases in respect of rented premises for offices as follows:

—®— A4
2012

———f
2011
T T
HKS$°000

W T
HKS$°000

R —F R Within one year 788 1,620
R BE RN In the second to fifth year inclusive - 602
788 2,222

ML W ol -39 A A 4F (% — —4F
WA AR B AE A 2 M TG I E
E@ o

A 2y AL

BARFH 4 A R A 3 HE T AR 8 4G
G320 R T B 22 AR B AL U A
[ER ol R S W i e =% I =1
EFZ-"HFARNA=ZTHILEER
ol SR AH 4 Y A T i B 4% 5 7,158,000 70
(=& ——4F  #¥5,771,00000) -

RERBAR . DTEEHKEHEM
R

Leases are negotiated for an average term of two years (2011:
two years) and rentals are fixed over the term of the leases.

The Group as lessor:

Contingent rental income was calculated based on the excess
of certain percentage of revenue of the relevant operation of
the lessee that occupied certain of the properties over the fixed
portion of the monthly rentals. Contingent rental income earned
during the year ended 30 June 2012 is HK$7,158,000 (2011:
HK$5,771,000).

At the end of the reporting period, the following assets were

rented out under operating leases:

Iy

2012 2011

W F o BT

HKS$’000 HKS$°000

HEYE Investment properties 1,565,779 1,208,992
e 2 Properties held for sale 13,861 13,614

ZEEEFHHEEN A =4 mRME
A RE R M AU AR S B R W
o HEFMN 2 HETIEER -

These assets were leased out for average term of three years
with renewal options given to the lessees for further periods
not exceeding two years. Rentals are fixed over the term of the
leases.
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BEZZ-T"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

Dynamic Holdings Limited

28. RLERIE ) 28. LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)

AEEBEBEY (4

The Group as lessor: (Continued)

BRI 5 A 4R B SRR AR AT A T
1 5 AR AH B T A i R AR B RKOE

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted
with tenants for the following future minimum lease payments

AT ¢ under non-cancellable operating leases:
e St 3 R4
2012 2011
BT T T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
it — 4N Within one year 72,768 61,088
A B HAER In the second to fifth year inclusive 78,897 95,077
FAED | Over five years 8,321 13,601
159,986 169,766

29. 3B KA A wl 29. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

() JAZFEERE+ —HHI > & (a)  Prior to 1 December 2000, the Group operated a defined

W 5B A & AR H S E
PR R AR A B (1 miph k08
that i |) o WZEHE 2 E E s
32t O B AR 2
BB B o ik A B T HRAS 7
PECHT R o B AL FOR ARG &)
FI) A 42 5t W] DA Bl ) R 44 K
DA A A= 42 1] H 4% 2 K

HoZZZHE+_A—-HAE> &
L EB L BB SR H o B
BIRFHE 2 B Tl — R 2 %
FEHE o PE BT R AR B A B B
RBLE 2 58 - B SR #H O R
5% 0 1 M 22 B 4 R ) A6k 9] 1) R B
SEHJHFEM o W R 2 &
FE P S % T Sl BA
W 2 oy B R o AR IR AL S
& el - A8 K% H R B 2 [l A
g TR ETNIE al Y (
384T ] e T 3 4 5 A B
EALEARMH A -

contribution retirement benefit scheme (“Defined
Contribution Scheme”) for its qualifying employees in
Hong Kong. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of
an independent trustee. Where there are employees who
leave the Defined Contribution Scheme prior to vesting
fully in the contributions, the amount of the forfeited
contributions would be used to reduce future contributions
payable by the Group.

With effective from 1 December 2000, the Group has set
up a MPF Scheme. Members of the Defined Contribution
Scheme were given one-time option to choose to transfer
to the MPF Scheme or remain in the existing scheme. The
MPF Scheme is registered with the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Authority under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in funds
under the control of an independent trustee. Under the
rules of the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees
are each required to make contributions to the scheme at
rates specified in the rules. No forfeited contributions are
available to reduce the contribution payable in the future
years by the employer.

T—_FEF3H | ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012




B AR
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A B IR TE B RE )

BEZZ-T"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

29. S8 PR AR o)

BfF a8 2 ) B S ] 2 o 4 D ZEAR B
b 5t K VE Y H H R AR 2 0 B
RT3 4 2 20% 0 9% > fE AR
NI A /N = B XN
18 ) A AL

A A R 3B R4S R R
#£204,000 7C ( & — —4F ¢ ki
136,0007C) EFFA B A -

Dynamic Holdings Limited

29. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME (Continued)

(W) (&) (a)  (Continued)
H A A AR SR IR EE B &0 B A wT The retirement benefit scheme contributions arising from
G B A GG 2 RN the Defined Contribution Scheme and the MPF Scheme
Y B AR AR A 5 # LR s T A E charged to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
e % S5 w1 E K w] B 2 L S AR income represent contributions payable to the funds by
HEAT R K - the Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes.
A AE BN R AR AR AR 3K During the year, retirement benefits contributions charged
M213,000 C (K — — 4 - WK to profit or loss are HK$213,000 (2011: HK$158,000).
158,0007C) E 7t ARAE A -
fE B[R & 1k e # A 0R PR E There are no forfeited contributions in both years which
TIHE 2 A SO0 T AR A 1Y Ay v arose upon employees leaving the Defined Contribution
F I > %A S v AE WA 4R Scheme and which are available to reduce the contributions
MR 7 B A OB K 3B 2 TE R payable by the Group under Defined Contribution Scheme
AT B JE AT 3 o in the future years.

() HUEA B A B KX AR > B (b)  According to the relevant laws and regulations in the

PRC, the PRC subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity
are required to contribute 20% and 9% of the stipulated
salary set by the Beijing and Shenzhen local governments,
respectively, to the retirement benefits schemes to fund
the retirement benefits of their employees.

During the year, the retirement benefits contributions
charged to profit or loss are HK$204,000 (2011:
HK$136,000).

30. % G 30. PLEDGE OF ASSETS
Wk Wt 5 5527 TH BT B 88 A 4R 1 St AR AT
BYEHETHRZAERSRXITRMEZ
W iR oh > AREEIRC A H B AT 7K
e 11,823,000 70 ( = F — —4F - W
60,734,000 70 ) % T 4R 4T 0 VE R R T
EREERZZEEE SR -
T R 191.68% (& ——4F : 1.88%)
ZEHEBERERFE S TeRETAERE
R AT R AR R o

In addition to the guarantees given by the Group for home loans
provided by banks to certain buyers as disclosed in note 27, the
Group has also pledged its bank deposits of HK$11,823,000
(2011: HK$60,734,000) to banks to secure such home loans
granted to the home buyers. The deposits carry floating interest
rate of 1.68% (2011: 1.88%) per annum on average and will
be released upon the release of relevant home loans granted to
home buyers.
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BEZZ-"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

30.

31.

% i W )

W oE—"FEANH=1TH, AEEHD
M ERAT IR AL A R B B E Y
3 HOR I (H 2 s 1 739,561,000 T (-
F— 4 ¥ 1,055,890,00070) > A B
TR IEWER SRS RA K
B EROTE DL R HE AR 4R B R AR R
AT BR 28 W) (AN ) [H] 42 4 A TR A A G
28 T ) 100% 8 HE RE 65 2 BE Ay - DL AR
BT AREE—WRITAE -

SLAT B B 2 5 B

BRI &5 A B 5 R JELRRS G 5817 Je 20 BH K
WodE F A > A G B B S DA AR

Dynamic Holdings Limited

30.

31.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS (Continued)

At 30 June 2012, the Group had pledged its investment property
situated in Shanghai, the PRC, with a carrying amount of
HK$739,561,000 (2011: HK$1,055,890,000), an assignment
of rental and sale proceeds from the investment properties and
a charge over share in respect of the Group’s 100% equity
interest in Move On International Limited, an indirect wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company to the bank to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Other than those disclosed in notes 17 and 20 to the consolidated
financial statements, during the year, the Group has entered into

FENCER IS : the following transactions with related companies:
e St 3 —E 4
2012 2011
BT T T T
HKS$’°000 HKS$°000
£ il s e A Rental income received 641 325
B AT FH 4 B B Rental and management fees paid 2,598 3,621
AT BT P e 5 2 Consultancy service fees paid 1,000 1,000
EENEAELE Agency fees paid 736 704

NoZE——FENA=Z=F+H R _-F——
FRNHZ=Z1H FAHBE AR 2 H
il 7 AE 2R 45 R (R 55 BE 23 | IKH -
B I JE 4 FR R AE ) AR

Other outstanding balances with the following related
companies, which are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand, at 30 June 2012 and 30 June 2011 are as follows:

e St 3 —E
2012 2011
BT T or
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
M S B HAEIE 2K 2 Deposits due from related companies
JRE S I B D 4 included in trade and other receivables 350 347
MAE G K AU HERK 2 Amounts due from related companies
JRE WA B T ) kO included in trade and other receivables 616 568
MAZ 5 K HALREAT HE# 2 Amount due to a related company
A A B T N R 3K included in trade and other payables 500 500
I B B AR R K Amounts due from a non-controlling
shareholder 938 920
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B R TE B RE )

BEZZ-"HFANA=THILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

31. RABBEZRY (4) 31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
BB AT R AR w5 T The related companies are companies controlled by certain
B A FE o Directors of the Company.
ALEEERERAR A EDS > K The Group’s key management personnel are all Directors,
A6 T M = I T BT 355 11 H A B R e details of their remuneration are disclosed in note 11.

32. A2 W) R DL R 32. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF

THE COMPANY

AN TR R OR BB IR L B Statement of financial position of the Company at the end of the
reporting period includes:

—®—4 —F—F
2012 2011
BT T T
HKS$’000 HK3$°000
I it B Non-current Assets
T B 2 R RE 25 Interests in subsidiaries 267,877 231,455
Y Ja 2> W] Bk Loan to subsidiaries 737,835 738,602
1,005,712 970,057
T A Current Assets
At R o R TE R TR AT R Other receivables and prepayment 104 109
SRAT &S M 4 Bank balances and cash 723 644
827 753
i B E AR Current Liability
Al 8 A5 AR 3K Other payables 3,185 3,649
B A A Net Current Liabilities (2,358) (2,896)
1,003,354 967,161
A T et A Capital and Reserves
A Share capital 219,104 219,104
it 5 Reserves 643,075 621,294
862,179 840,398
I i B B A Non-current Liability
R B 2 ] R IE Amounts due to subsidiaries 141,175 126,763
1,003,354 967,161
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
A B R TE B RE )

WE T THFENA=THIEERE
For the year ended 30 June 2012

32. AAFMBRIE ) 32. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY (Continued)

KA ZERHEHWT The reserve movement of the Company is as follows:

ARE BB
Ty sl fi R RRAN At
Capital Share
Share Translation redemption option  Retained

premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total
BT EETT EEFT BETT BFTIT EETFT
HK$000  HKS000  HKS$'000  HKS000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000

REF R At 1 July 2010

tH—H 426,608 128,692 1,644 - 41215 598,159
AR R Loss for the year = = = = (7,204) (7,204)
MEREEZ Exchange differences arising on

BE X translation = 39,103 = = = 39,103
A AT Total comprehensive income

X for the year = 39,103 = - (7,204) 31,899
B4R Cash dividends = = = = (8,764) (8,764)

REF——1F At 30 June 2011

AAZTH 426,608 167,795 1,644 - 25,247 621,294
A FE Profit for the year = = = = 5,397 5,397
T St 2 2 Exchange differences arising on

A EH translation - 16,935 - - - 16,935
AR Total comprehensive income

hNE for the year - 16,935 - = 5,397 22,332

MR A L HE Recognition of equity-settled
Mt 2 B0 2 share-based payments

3 - = = 8,213 = 8,213
Hems Cash dividends - - - - (8,764) (8,764)
W4 At 30 June 2012

ANETH 426,608 184,730 1,644 8213 21,880 643,075
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33. HEWR)E A vl e

33. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

MNoFE—CHENA=ZTA R _F——
EXNHZ1TH > TEMEA A Z

o

B AT AR

Name of subsidiary

RALEARAA
Ardent Enterprises Limited

LRHERRERE
HRAH

Beijing Longfast Property
Development Co., Ltd.

RIERARRAT
Billion Stock Investment
Limited

Broad Capital Investments
Limited

HREERRAF
China Gain Properties
Limited

BHARLA
Dynamic (B.V.1.) Limited

EHER (LX)
ARAT

Dynamic Management
(Beijing) Limited

EHERRBARLA
Dynamic Management
Services Limited

Dynamic (Nominees)
Limited

Wk /i B

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of principal subsidiaries as at 30 June 2012 and 30

June 2011 are as follows:

CETTREBR /MR

Place of incorporation/ Issued and paid up
registration/operation share capital/registered capital
i3 14 Y]
Ordinary Others

e e

012 2011 012
Fib Eh00  ERL2007 - -
Hong Kong HKS1,200 HKS1,200 - -
R (it~ - - FA30000000 430000000
(Wit~ (Mt~
PRC (Note 1) - - US$30,000,000  US$30,000,000
(Note 1) (Note 1)
Fib #ho ho - -
Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 - -
EREL IS AV 217 - -
British Virgin Islands Usst Uss! - -
#ik #h ¥ - -
Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 - -
ERELHE RESO00E  FE00007C - -
British Virgin Islands US$50,000 U8850,000 - =
EHEARE #h kb - -
British Virgin Islands HKS7 HKS7 - -
Fik #h L - -
Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 - -
&k EL i - -
Hong Kong HKS? HKS2 - -
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RATRHURIRA/
At IR B
Proportion of nominal value
of issued/registered
capital held by the Company

e B
012 2011
100% 100%
100% 100%
95% 95%
95% 95%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%

TEXH

Principal activities

BEfER
Investment holding

VESE YT

Property investment and
development

B MR
Provision of nominee
services

BEHER
Investment holding

VESES

Property investment

BRER
Investment holding

34

Financing

REEAMRE
Provision of
management services

REEHRY
Provision of
management services
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33. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

33 BHEWEA AN )

| KAHTRIRA/
WA A L/ R AT RSB /IR AWEAEEARE R
Proportion of nominal value
Place of incorporation/ Issued and paid up of issued/registered
Name of subsidiary registration/operation share capital/registered capital capital held by the Company  Principal activities
i3 14 K
Ordinary Others
“F-Ch O CR-F 0 %R “FoF TR—f
012 2011 2012 012 2011

BARME (FH)  EEEARE AV £2171 - - 100% 100% B

AAERERAR
Dynamic Real Estate British Virgin Islands USS1 Uss! - = 100% 100%  Management

(China) Management consultancy

Consultancy Limited
Glory Diamond Inc. EEELHE 41075 £4107 - = 100% 100%  BEFER

British Virgin Islands US$10 Uss10 - - 100% 100%  Investment holding

BEEEARAA B #ho o - - 100% 100%  ftEREK
Harvie Investment Limited ~Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
RERRARAR  EERAHE EX AV £2171 - - 100% 0%  BEER
High Grand Investments ~ British Virgin Islands USS1 Uss! - - 100% 100%  Investment holding

Limited
BUABARAT  FE v b - - 100% 100% HERE
Move On International Hong Kong HKS1 HKS! - - 100% 100%  Property investment

Limited

Kzt - Notes:

il

A B R L 2 b mt A RE S b A BR B A
BR 2 (T db 5% A W ))&k i 25 b 50 & 1
P /NI = T i N I Sy
30,000,000 7C © =l i T A 4F S BT 5 7% 2 5
430,000,000 7C J5 7 45 [F] Jr 4802 2 A o SR
T > 7% 45 E 48 [W) 75 AT 4 4 3k 52 R B 95% Fl
jf;‘jo

Ik % 71 4 BR 2~ 7] X Glory Diamond Inc. i 4%
ANEIHBEEGEAS > AR E S R A
WA -

AR DL LR TS WY R AR
MR EEZANFME AR AR A
51) B At 6 J 2 A HE R W AR 2 o

5 BT 2 W AF A AR AR BE T AT ] IR [H] A
EEEAT AR ] (LB B I -

Beijing Longfast Property Development Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Longfast™)
established in the PRC is registered as sino-foreign co-operative joint
venture. Beijing Longfast had a registered capital of US$30,000,000. The
amount of US$30,000,000 disclosed in both years above represents capital
paid by the Group. However, the Group’s entitlement to share the profit in
Beijing Longfast was agreed to be at 95%.

Other than Dynamic (B.V.I.) Limited and Glory Diamond Inc., which are
wholly-owned directly by the Company, all subsidiaries are held by the
Company indirectly.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results or assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the
year, or at any time during the year.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

LN BT S 2 2 8 M E & DL M A summary of the consolidated results and assets and liabilities for the
B years stated is as follows:
e CONSOLIDATED RESULTS
BEAH =1 H IR
Year ended 30 June
“Z-%E it et 3
2009 2010 2012
BEFT BETFT BEFIT WL
HKS$000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$°000 HKS$000
BEH Turnover 140,302 86,722 126,437 100,096 94,216
RAEERAFAGERA Profit (loss) for the year attributable to
& 1636 F (& 48) the owners of the Company 80,075 (62,467) 36,521 74,588 91,557
BREARM (5R) Basic earnings (loss) per share
(B M) (Hong Kong cents) 36.5 (28.5) 167 340 4138
BREER A Diluted earnings per share
(7B M) (Hong Kong cents) N/A N/A N/A NA 415

B A - AU R AR

ERE S LT
BEM*E
FERYE
Pk VAL B
FEIR B A 7 K
HA AR 3
SNk
HEEE
KEAE
LYk LN A 5
F P £
Atk
RITEK
AR ERER
X~ A BB 2 ) SR
AR ERER
RIEHIAA
W8 £

A

CONSOLIDATED ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND

EQUITY
RAHZTH
At 30 June
FAE CFEAF CE-EF CF-—F C%-0k
2008 2009 2011 2012
W T BETT BRI BETT #WTT
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$000
Propetty, plant and equipment 14,672 3,568 2911 2447 2,02
Investment properties 1,603,217 1,517,816 1,535,437 1,645,704 1,737,936
Properties held for development 255,112 - - - -
Interest in a jointly controlled entity - 49,335 55,457 65,759 60,972
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity - 215,572 217,826 228,154 246,393
Other receivables 6,048 8,352 744 - -
Loan receivables - - - - -
Current assets 325,105 257,528 206,791 207,545 228,256
Total assets 2,204,754 2,052,171 2,019,166 2,149,609 2,275,719
Equity attributable to the owners
of the Company 1,508,264 1,430,684 1474313 1,614,102 1,738,285
Non-controlling interest 47,255 27,7190 29,082 31,359 33,480
Total equity 1,555,519 1,458,474 1,503,395 1,645,461 1,771,765
Bank loans
— due after one year 215,500 193,000 - 160,210 205,718
Amount due to a related company
— due after one year 9,407 - - - -
Deferred tax liabilities 106,390 92,855 94,669 105,649 116,077
Current liabilities 317,938 307,842 421,102 238,289 182,219
Total liabilities 649,235 593,697 515,771 504,148 504,014
2,204,754 2,052,171 2,019,166 2,149,609 2,275,179
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

PROFORMA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET OF AFFILIATED COMPANY
BB~ Wz % it EEfER

MoE—"HEANAZ=ZTHE AQNFLH T —
Mg AR BHEELR (ERATBEH S
5 BT A R wl a8 S AR (T v sl )
B13.1606) BT AL TE 8% HI S & RN T ¢

Affiliated company

I EEELEARLF
(T YN )

A AR 45 T Y11 3 B S ERIE B A A SR IR £
ORI RG> REAE R ARG T B R EL M R 5 17 08
A 5F o

B W AR R H B RO R R R
AR -

4K b T R0 5 13.22 168 1 5 40 % 5% ML E
R —-EARNA=ZTH YIENHEEE
O & B R AR R AR 4 T A I R A RE R
WEmT

T 0 2>\ % 45 OF B R AL B

Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour
Enterprises Ltd. (“Zhen Wah”)

Details of advances given to an affiliated company as at 30 June
2012, which exceeded 8% under the assets ratio as defined under rule
13.16 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) are as follows:

A4 A
BT 4 I
Percentage of
equity held by
the Group

ok 48

Amount of
advances
BT T
HK$°000

49% 246,393

The advances to Zhen Wah by the Group have been accounted for
as amount due from a jointly controlled entity, details of which are
disclosed in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

The amount of advances are unsecured and repayable after the next
twelve months from the end of the reporting period.

Pursuant to the continuing disclosure requirements under rule 13.22 of
the Listing Rules, the proforma combined balance sheet of Zhen Wah
and the attributable interest of the Group in Zhen Wah as at 30 June
2012 are disclosed as follows:

PROFORMA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET OF
THE AFFILIATED COMPANY

i % & bk A4

¥ i 1B R JHE A 4 Ak

Proforma Group’s

combined attributable

balance sheet interest

HWET T T T

HKS$°000 HKS$°000

I Ui B G E (M aE) Non-current assets (note) 254,528 124,719

) E Current assets 55,839 27,361
T A K Current liabilities (14,636) (7,172)
L E A fE Non-current liabilities (246,197) (120,636)

FHEE Net assets 49,534 24272

Bt - R AR A e N B 3N R R I A B —
2 A R ) 3 T R 2 A A B R
LR BT o YIEE O SO A R K > 3 R
W S A7 e 2 T IE AT TR ) I R R A  OE
LA [ ORI 7 o T R SR R 3 o

Note: The assets include properties held for development which represent prepaid lease
payments of land use rights and direct reclamation costs for a piece of land situated
at Tung Kok Tau in Shenzhen, the People’s Republic of China with the land use
right. Zhen Wah has paid all land premium and is in the process of negotiating
with relevant government authorities for redevelopment due to the re-zoning and

re-planning of the city on which the properties are located.
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ANALYSIS OF PROPERTIES HELD
CIEREeE/E Yigi

o E—-TAENA=Z1TH A FEY  Particulars of properties held for sale at 30 June 2012:

KZRBMT
WEwEK  CEHREME % T
fY [} 00 BRLREBR AR H#
Approximate
developed Expected
Approximate gross floor Stage of Group’s date of
Location site area area completion interests completion
A R B EERAE RNER 26583 F N B % 95% AR
1= e
11 6 1 5% 19,143 F 77 R
MBI nE
1 [ 5 —
FoBMRE=H
ZARE R
Unsold portion of Phase I, Residential and N/A 26,583 sq.ft. Completed 95% N/A
Phase II and Phase III of apartment residential
Chaoyang Garden 19,143 sq. ft
No. 25 Nan Lane apartment
Ganlouyuan
Chaoyang District, Beijing
The People’s Republic
of China

W FE—FNHAH=Z1H > AEEZILE  Particulars of properties held for development for sale held by the
Peml AN A iR A AR A EY ¥ 251 jointly controlled entity of the Group at 30 June 2012:
W

WRWRE R EEE AN
2y il B 49 B RLRR  AEMER 0
Approximate
developable Expected
Approximate gross floor Stage of Group’s date of
Location site area area completion interests completion
fir i o 2 A R B EE - WE 1849,105°F R 2,523,082 7 Bt 49% AR
ARG R YSLES tE  EfE/48
O 129,168 F 77 BB Hi > [
FABEZ R 5
64,584°F-J7 R
LES
Asite located in Residential, 1,849,105 sq.ft. 2,523,082 sq.ft.  Temporary port 49% N/A
Tung Kok Tau hotel and residential operations/
Shekou, Nanshan commercial 129,168 sq.ft. master plan
District, Shenzhen hotel rezoning
Guangdong Province 64,584 sq.ft.
The People’s Republic commercial
of China
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ANALYSIS OF PROPERTIES HELD (Continued)
CIESRCEYE ZigiiNe Y

RoE-EANAZTH RAREY
EZEMTR

i B

Location
SN
ki

T AR
A IR

S I I S 7 A
EHE A M ORS = )

Levels 7 to 22 (without levels 13 and 14)
West Tower, Eton Place

No. 69 Dongfang Road

Pudong New Area

Shanghai

The People’s Republic of China

SIE YN

db 5t

1 B 1 H 2%

[ iR

S T RE S WS
B = 0 7 SRy

Car parking spaces in Phase I, II, I1I
and commercial portion of Phase III

No. 25 Nan Lane

Ganlouyuan

Chaoyang District

Beijing

The People’s Republic of China

Dynamic Holdings Limited

Particulars of properties held for investment at 30 June 2012:

& REAEN

Usage Lease term

A S|

Office Medium

[EEVE 2R 44

Commercial/ Medium
Car-parking
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

R B WA E

MR B R

ENEMARAA (AN ) HEg ([#
B ) KB HLE O SRR R A4
EEIRWH LR o AN A4 E R A
EEAMNESEG - FE A KR b
P AR OB N & (R - &5
HERER ~ B B SR B9 W BE S B B

WE ZF— RN H =1 H kA [ B B
ERER > AN FE g R AR 2R
A K B B R AR RO - R R AT R AR T
ARAFREERFER EEGERFEES N
AERTI AL AREERFEMT > HA
R R W A R (A 1) 3 1E 4R 3
B0 8 R AF HHER

HE _F—-"HENHA=Z1THILEER &
75 ) BE A AR W A S 5 A R A
A EE S v LR (7 i B ) BRF 8% O (4%
AREHT) N2 B B (T4l ) =2
SRR > S E s SE H A S AR ST > i B I
BATEIRFRI T @ w8 B AR
BEAR N A B H B 2 Flds o A =% — Z4F
MA—HE - —"4ENA=+H8MNK
ARAFEMAF R F— ZFEMA— B A
HE R F R BB HT -

Ay mL IR B E R A 2 IR <1 I (B
50 (T AR )) > o 2 B3R <7 JI
— 2 0 CR R B MR A B A R TS B
o o AR AE R ST H O R SR I 2
My M AAFES ([HS]) MALF R
A PR Rt vE Uy AR AR 51 o e
R A A AR R WM
DA PRAE 30 57 R HEAS B <7 g2 Tt o

WP ZHHRY

A ) LR AR e 1AL B B A e
B 4 7 38 %52 5 B S ) (S
PEAT) (TR ) - 5 4 C o A 7
W BRIRE F A A S A L
A LA B < OB 6 EE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The board of directors (the “Board”) and management of Dynamic
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) strive to establish and uphold
good practices and procedures on corporate governance. The corporate
governance principles of the Company emphasise an effective Board,
prudent internal and risk control, transparency and accountability to its
stakeholders including shareholders, customers, suppliers, employees
and the public.

During the year ended 30 June 2012, being the financial year under
review, the Board and the management of the Company have been
continually reviewing and enhancing the corporate governance
practices of the Company with reference to local and international
best practices from time to time. The Board believes that its continued
efforts in enhancing the Company’s corporate governance practices
have contributed to the business growth of the Company and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) in the past years.

For the year ended 30 June 2012, the Company has applied the
principles and adhered to all the code provisions as set out in the
Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited as amended from time to time (“Listing Rules”),
and where appropriate, met the recommended best practices in the CG
Code with an aim to safeguard the interests of the Company and its
shareholders. The Company has, for the period commencing from 1
April 2012 to 30 June 2012, complied with the recent amendments to
the CG Code which came into effect on 1 April 2012.

The Company has also established an internal corporate governance
code (compliance guide) (the “Internal CG Code”), the contents of
which are in line with the CG Code and has revised the Internal CG
Code from time to time according to the relevant amendments to the
Listing Rules. The Internal CG Code aims to facilitate compliance
with the CG Code and to give guidance to directors of the Company
(the “Directors”) and the senior management of the Company in
this respect. The Board will continue to monitor and review the
corporate governance practices and procedures of the Company to
ensure compliance with the CG Code and to enhance its practices and
procedures.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code for securities transactions by
Directors on the same terms as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules as amended from time to time (the “Model Code”). Each
Director has confirmed to the Company that he has complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended
30 June 2012.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)
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SY RobinE4E (357 H B AT HF)
AR (J 37 TE B 17 %)

G AR A AR AT R R R R
85l RISLEH AR R BT # o Ei RS
L EBEANBRE URERAEER
W EER > FFREEAERERFLR
Z I AR BL -~ JE R B R R B o AT
HFRARAEH R EEF LB EREGN
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SR H W R R TR R
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board currently comprises eight executive directors (the
“Executive Directors”) and three independent non-executive directors
(the “Independent Non-executive Directors”). The members of the
Board during the year ended 30 June 2012 and as at 21 September
2012 are as follows:

Mr. CHUA Domingo

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank
Mr. TAN Harry Chua

Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao
Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming
Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy
Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan
Mr. WONG Sai Tat

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth
Mr. SY Robin

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

(Chairman and Executive Director)
(Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director)
(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)

The Board is responsible for establishing the overall strategic
development and direction, setting business objectives and
development plans, monitoring the performance of the business and
senior management, and ensuring sound corporate governance of the
Group. It also monitors the financial performance, the internal controls
and risk management of the Group’s business operations. Executive
Directors are responsible for running the operations of the Group and
executing the strategies adopted by the Board.

The day-to-day operations of the Group are delegated to the
management with department heads responsible for different aspects
of the business and functions of the Group. The Independent Non-
executive Directors serve the function of bringing independent
judgment on the development, performance, internal controls,
corporate governance and risk management of the Group through
their contributions in the meetings of the Board and committees of the
Board.

Currently, the Company has three Independent Non-executive
Directors and one of them has appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related financial management expertise. The Board
will nominate one additional Independent Non-executive Director
by 31 December 2012 to have one-third of the Board as Independent
Non-executive Directors in compliance with the Listing Rules. The
Company has received from each Independent Non-executive Director
an annual written confirmation of his independence and the Board
considers that each Independent Non-executive Director meets the
independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and is
independent.
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W 7K 18 5 A= 5/5
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ek B SE Ak 5/5
WOEE e A 5/5
s S 5/5
e ek 5/5
Rl ek 5/5
SY Robin %t 4= 5/5
FE A T+ 5/5

BREREGCRAENERE - 85 &KHERE KK
S BAR (A LA RRE R AT BLAR R 2
BRI BRGNS BARFERE1I3E1TEN
[ H A B 19T 29 E 1 [ 7 FH R 4
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

During the year ended 30 June 2012, a total of five regular Board
meetings were held at approximately quarterly intervals. Details of
Directors’ attendance record of such regular Board meetings during
the year are as follows:

Attendance / Nos. of

board meetings

Directors to be attended
Mr. CHUA Domingo 5/5
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank 5/5
Mr. TAN Harry Chua 5/5
Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao 5/5
Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming 5/5
Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy 5/5
Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan 5/5
Mr. WONG Sai Tat 5/5
Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 5/5
Mr. SY Robin 5/5
Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John 5/5

For qualifications, experience and expertise of the members of
the Board and relationships (if any) among them and between the
chairman and chief executive officer, please refer to the “Profile of
Management” and the section on “Directors’ interests in competing
business” in the “Directors’ Report” on pages 13 to 17 and pages 19 to
29 respectively of this annual report.

For training and continuing professional development of Directors, the
Company provides relevant information, publications and materials
to all Directors on a regular basis to keep them abreast of the latest
changes and development in the commercial, legal, statutory and
regulatory environment in which the Group conducts its business,
and to refresh their knowledge and skills on the roles, functions and
duties of a director of a listed company to ensure that the Directors’
contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant. The
Company also updates Directors from time to time on the latest
developments regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements, with circulars or guidance notes issued
to Directors where appropriate, to ensure compliance and enhance
their awareness of good corporate governance practices. Each newly
appointed Director (if any) receives induction on the first occasion
of his/her appointment to ensure appropriate understanding of the
business and operations of the Group and full awareness of director’s
responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant
statutory requirements.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

In addition, all Directors are encouraged to attend external forums or
training courses on relevant topics for their continuous professional
development. There are arrangements in place for Directors to obtain
continuing professional development at the Company’s expense

whenever necessary.

In accordance with code provision A.6.5 of the new CG Code
which came into effect on 1 April 2012 on directors’ training and
continuous professional development, all Directors (namely, Mr.
CHUA Domingo, Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Mr. TAN Harry Chua,
Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming, Mr. PASCUAL
Ramon Sy, Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan, Mr. WONG Sai Tat, Mr.
CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth, Mr. SY Robin and Dr. FOK Kam Chu,
John) have participated in the training activities described above
including, amongst others, in-house briefing, luncheon talks, training
courses and/or seminars, as well as self-study and self-learning and
coaching and mentoring provided to internal staff. Each Director
has provided a record of training they received during the year to the
Company. In addition, Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John has been awarded
PhD in Corporate Management (f22E45HH) granted by Shanghai
University of Finance of Economics (_Fiff A58 K2) during the
year under review.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles and responsibilities of the chairman (the “Chairman”)
and the chief executive officer (the “CEO”) of the Company are
segregated and separately undertaken by different officers to ensure a
balance of power and authority as set out in the Internal CG Code.

Mr. CHUA Domingo, the Chairman, provides leadership and
is responsible for driving effective functioning of the Board in
accordance with good corporate governance practice, and overseeing
the Group’s overall direction and strategic planning. Dr. CHAN
Wing Kit, Frank, the CEO, is mainly responsible for implementing
objectives, policies and strategies approved by the Board and
managing the business and affairs of the Company.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Currently, all Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company
(there are currently no other non-executive directors of the Company)
are appointed for a term of two years subject to retirement by rotation
in accordance with the bye-laws of the Company (the “Bye-laws”).
The Bye-laws stipulate that every Director will be subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every three years at annual general meeting of
the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEE

The Board has established three committees, namely, the
Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and Audit
Committee for overseeing specific aspects of the Group’s affairs. Each
committee is established with defined terms of reference, which are
posted on the website of the Company.

Remuneration Committee

The Board has established a remuneration committee of the Board (the
“Remuneration Committee”) since 2005 with terms of reference,
which meet the requirements set out in paragraph B.1.2 of the CG
Code. The members of the Remuneration Committee during the year
ended 30 June 2012 and as at 21 September 2012 are as follows:

Mr. CHUA Domingo

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth*
Mr. SY Robin

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

(Chairman and Executive Director)

(Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

*  Chairman of Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is primarily responsible for reviewing,
evaluating and/or recommending to the Board the Company’s policy
and structure for all remuneration of Directors and senior management,
the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for developing
the policy of such remuneration, and the specific remuneration
packages (if any) of all Executive Directors and senior management.

During the year ended 30 June 2012, the members of the Remuneration
Committee performed the following works pursuant to action and
resolutions in writing signed by all members on 8 June 2012 and 30
June 2012 in accordance with its terms of reference:

1. reviewed the emoluments of the Directors and recommended
a new emolument policy for Directors with effect from 8 June
2012 and the emolument of respective Directors for the year
ended 30 June 2012 in accordance with the model set out in
paragraph B.1.2(c)(ii) of the CG Code; and

2. reviewed the emolument policy of employees of the Group.

No meetings were held by the Remuneration Committee during the
year ended 30 June 2012.
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BOARD COMMITTEE (Continued)

Nomination Committee

The Board has established a nomination committee of the Board
(the “Nomination Committee”) since 16 March 2012 with terms of
reference, which meet the requirements as set out in paragraph A.5.2
of the CG Code. The members of the Nomination Committee during
the year ended 30 June 2012 and as at 21 September 2012 are as
follows:

Mr. CHUA Domingo*

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth
Mr. SY Robin

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

(Chairman and Executive Director)

(Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)

*  Chairman of Nomination Committee

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include reviewing
the composition and structure of the Board, making recommendations
to the Board on the appointment and succession planning of Directors
and assessing the independence of Independent Non-executive
Directors. Criteria adopted by the Nomination Committee in
considering whether the relevant personnel are suitable as Directors
include their qualifications, experience, expertise and knowledge in
view of the provisions of the Listing Rules.

No meetings were held by the Nomination Committee during the year
ended 30 June 2012. The members of the Nomination Committee
reviewed the size, composition and structure of the Board and assessed
the balance of skills and experience of the Board and the independence
of the Independent Non-executive Directors pursuant to a written
action and resolution signed by all members of the Nomination
Committee on 30 June 2012 in accordance with its terms of reference.
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BOARD COMMITTEE (Continued)
Audit Committee

The Board has established an audit committee of the Board (the “Audit
Committee”) since 1999 with terms of reference, which meet the
requirements as set out in paragraph C.3.3 of the CG Code. During the
year, the Board has delegated the functions of corporate governance to
the Audit Committee with additional terms of reference as set out in
paragraph D.3.1 of the CG Code. The members of the audit committee
during the year ended 30 June 2012 and as at 21 September 2012 are as
follows:

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth*
Mr. SY Robin
Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)

*  Chairman of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the following duties:

Relationship with the auditors

1. to make recommendation to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the external auditor;

2. to review and monitor the external auditor’s independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standards;

Review of the financial information, financial reporting system and

internal control procedures

3. to review and monitor integrity of financial statements of the
Company and the annual report, half-year report and accounts
of the Company and to review significant financial reporting
judgments contained in them;

4. to oversee the financial reporting system and procedures of
internal control of the Group;

Relationship with employees
5. to review arrangement for employees of the Group to raise

concerns about possible improprieties of financial reporting,

internal control or other matters; and
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BOARD COMMITTEE (Continued)
Audit Committee (Continued)
Corporate governance function

6. to review and monitor corporate governance functions delegated
by the Board.

During the year ended 30 June 2012, two meetings were held by
the Audit Committee for, amongst others, the following which were
submitted to the Board for discussion and/or approval in accordance
with the terms of reference of the Audit Committee:

1. recommending the re-appointment of the external auditor; and
reviewing the financial reporting system and procedures of
internal controls of the Group and the draft audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 30 June
2011,

2. reviewing the draft unaudited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the six months ended 31 December 2011; and

3. reviewing and monitoring the policies and practices on
corporate governance and compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements as stated in corporate governance reports of the
Group for the year ended 30 June 2011 and for the six months
ended 31 December 2011.

In addition, the Audit Committee reviewed the revised policies and
practices of the Company on corporate governance and developed
training and continuous professional development of Directors
pursuant to written action and resolutions signed by all members of the
Audit Committee on 30 June 2012 according to its terms of reference.

Details of the attendance record of members in the meetings of Audit

Committee during the year are as follows:

Attendance /

Nos. of meetings

Members to be attended
Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 2/2
Mr. SY Robin 2/2
Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John 2/2
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year ended 30 June 2012, audit and non-audit services were
provided to the Group by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the auditor of the
Company (the “Auditor”). The analysis of services and remuneration
paid and payable in connection therewith are as follows:

Services provided Amount
HKS$°000

Audit services
. Audit fee for consolidated financial statements
of the Group and mandatory provident funds
and defined contribution retirement benefit
scheme of the Group for the year ended
30 June 2012 1,071

Non-audit services
. Fee for reviewing preliminary announcement
of final results and continuing connected
transactions for the year ended 30 June 2012 79

. Fee for tax consultancy service of property
development project known as Chaoyang
Garden in Beijing for the year ended

30 June 2012 239
. Fee for financial advisory service of valuation
of share option on date of grant 30

The Audit Committee is of the view that the Auditor’s independence
and objectivity will not be affected by the provision of the
abovementioned limited scope of the non-audit services to the Group.

There was no disagreement between the Board and the Audit
Committee on the selection, re-appointment, resignation or dismissal
of'its external auditor during the year under review.
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DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements of the Group and have prepared
the consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis in
accordance with statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards.

The Auditor’s statement of reporting responsibilities and report
on material uncertainty (if any) of the Group are set out in the
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 30 to 31 to this annual
report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

During the year ended 30 June 2012, the Board and the Audit
Committee have conducted and completed a review in respect of the
effectiveness of the internal control of the Group with the objectives
of ensuring that:

. high level management controls are adequately defined,

. operational controls are in place, sufficient and effective;

. income is properly received, recorded and supported;

. expenses are of proper nature and are properly approved; and
. assets are properly safeguarded.

Such review covers all material controls including financial,
operational and compliance controls, and risk management functions.
No material control failure or significant areas of concern or fraud
which might affect the interests of the shareholders of the Company
were identified during the reviews.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The company secretary of the Company, Ms. WONG Oi Yee, Polly
has complied with rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules for the year ended 30
June 2012.

T—_FEF3H | ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012




B AR

Dynamic Holdings Limited

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (Continued)

AR ol )

Jbe SCHE R

AN A RS BRR R BB S 2 MR
B2 R A G O WY R Sl E 0 SR
B ] R o B AR FE R
2 I8 % A5 BRL S SRR 8 0 > LS AR A R AR
FOHAE R ~ BRI R~ 3 BRK
EHA - BORA A ARAE R~ A BT R
Te FCAbAE A 2 ) 48 il 1) %5 10 A 2E 08 AR

EHRGERAEFERAGERYCHE
RAAR ZF - —F T ZHIUHE BT H Kk
REFEREG > PEEFHEALAR % —
TARF A R EAT B AR R g
f (0] AR 23 ] B AR R o B R AR o R
CE-CHEANA=ZTHIEFEER HEH

i N U= (T N
LS
ME R I
AKE#UH
SRELW e 11
B K A8 1 0/1
Wt 7K R S 2R 0/1
B 52 B SR 1/1
B 01
wIFENE SR 1/1
s S 1/1
it R SR 1/1
Rl ek 1/1
SY Robin %t 4= 01
AT 11

JBE TR~ 15 M R RO A DL W A%
AR BT A e

B (852) 2881 5221
fLE - (852) 2881 5224
I s
S 85
T T B 8k
M5 7 3 L
1744
4k - http://www.dynamic.hk
T info@dynamic-hk.com

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The Company regards communication with its shareholders and
investors as an important means to enhance the transparency of the
Group and regularly collects views and feedback from them. To
this end, the Company communicates with its shareholders through
various channels, including annual general meetings, special general
meetings, annual reports, notices of general meetings, circulars sent to
shareholders of the Company, announcements, press releases and other
corporate communications available on the website of the Company.

The Chairman of the Board and chairmen of the committees of the
Board attended the annual general meetings of the Company held
on 9 December 2011 and will attend the annual general meetings of
the Company to be held on 14 December 2012 to attend and answer
questions and proposals raised by the shareholders of the Company
thereat. Details of Directors’ attendance record of general meeting(s)
during the year ended 30 June 2012 are as follows:

Attendance / No. of

general meetings

Directors to be attended
Mr. CHUA Domingo 1/1
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank 0/1
Mr. TAN Harry Chua 0/1
Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao 1/1
Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming 0/1
Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy 1/1
Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan 1/1
Mr. WONG Sai Tat 1/1
Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 1/1
Mr. SY Robin 0/1
Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John 1/1

Shareholders, investors and the media can make enquiries or proposals
to the Company through the following means:

Telephone: (852) 2881 5221
Fax: (852) 2881 5224
Post: 17th Floor
Eton Tower
8 Hysan Avenue
Causeway Bay
Hong Kong
Website: http://www.dynamic.hk
Email: info@dynamic-hk.com
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The Directors, notwithstanding anything in the Bye-laws shall,
on the requisition of member(s) of the Company holding at the
date of the deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of
the paid-up capital of the Company as at the date of the deposit
carries the right of voting at general meetings of the Company,
forthwith proceed duly to convene a special general meeting of
the Company.

The requisition must state the purposes of the meeting,
and must be signed by the requisitionists and deposited at
the registered office of the Company at Canon’s Court, 22
Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda, and may consist
of several documents in like form each signed by one or more
requisitionists.

If the Directors do not within twenty-one days from the date of
the deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene a meeting,
the requisitionists, or any of them representing more than one
half of the total voting rights of all of them, may themselves
convene a meeting, but any meeting so convened shall not be
held after the expiration of three months from the said date.

B & H R INVESTOR RELATIONS

BE _F—-_"HFSSH=1THIEFEEN > A  During the year ended 30 June 2012, there were no significant changes

N ) RSO (BRI A A 2 B 48 oG & # 2 404%  in the Company’s constitutional document, namely, the memorandum

TR A T 2\ B AN HI ) B A B R A ) o of association and Bye-laws which are posted on the website of the
Company.
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